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cg';"rL @&

bkmf &! sf] pkbkmf -#_ ;Fu ;DalGwt

-k|f]S;L kmf/d_

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt 

;fnkf ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8

lbQm]n, vf]6fª . 

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] . 

dxfzo,

========================= lhNnf ====================== g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+= ================= a:g] d÷xfdL ============= ================= n] To; 

sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldltM @)*)÷!!÷!( sf lbg x'g] !! cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷ xfdL :jod\ pkl:yt 

eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu 

================== lhNnf ====================== g=kf=÷uf=kf j8f g+= ================= a:g] >L ================================= nfO{ d]/f] ÷xfd|f] 

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}F .

k|ltlglw lgo"Qm ePsf] JolQmsf]

b:tvt M ======================================

gfdM ==========================================

7]ufgf M ========================================

z]o/ k|df0f kq g+=M ===================

z]o/ ;+Vof M ============================

======================================================================================================================================================================== 

k|j]z kq

z]o/wgLsf] gfd M =====================================================

z]o/ k|df0fkq g+= M ===================================================

z]o/;+Vof M =============================================================

z]o/wgLsf] b:tvt M ================================================

;fnkf ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)*)÷!!÷!( ut]sf lbg x'g] !!cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] 

k|j]zkq .

gf]6 M s_ z]o/wgL cfkm}n] vfnL sf]i7x¿ eg'{ xf]nf .

      v_ ;ef sIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]zkq k|:t't ug{ clgjfo{ 5 . 		
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sDkgL ;lrj
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8]6dlnl s+}a ;fsjl fknf;
SALAPA BIKASH BANK LIMITED

 ]fsªf6]fv ,n]mQbl

 fgr"; ]/fa ]g:a fe; f0/fwf; s{filfj +}fc!)

sgl}b o"6ilf/ {o}f; ]tu (@ /;l+d (&)@Mtldl tzlfs|k s6k dy|k

sgl}b o"6ilf/ {o}f; ]tu @) ;'k (&)@Mtldl tzlfs|k s6k ]f|;]fb

 ]fsfy:+; ;o /f;'gc o{f0gl ]fss7}a +}fc ====== ]fstldl; snfr~; ]fs];a ]tu ==== /;l+d nf; (&)@M tldl ]fss}+a ;o   

 ]g:a {gu o{f0gl fyt nmkn5 /kp ?xofijl fsofx]b fdod; / gfy: ,tldl tvl]nNp fdofx]b fe; f0/fwf; s{filfj +}fc !)

. 5 ]fsP/lu tzlfs|k fgr"; ]fo ulfn ]fsL/fsgfh ]fs?xjfe'gfxd Lgw/o]z ]n]fsPe

   

#@)@ ,)^ hgfj/L /f;'gbt /fjz'qm ]tu @@ ;'k nf; (&)@ M tldl

. n]mQbl fIs fe; ]fstldl; ojGd; fnNhl M gfy:

;do M laxfg !!M)) ah]

5nkmnsf ljifox? M

?xjft:|k oGfdf; =s

!= . {]gu t/lfk L/u nmkn5 gb]jtl|k s{filfj ]fstldl; snfr~;

@=  gf;S]fg÷fmkfg ]fs *&)÷&&)@ {fij s{ylfc fyt tfn;fj ]fstGf;d /f;c *&)@ ]fstxl; gb]jtl|k ]fssfIL/kfv]n  

. {]gu t/lfk L/u nmkn5 /kp ?xLr";'gc fstxl; f0/jjl xfj|k bug fyt jf;xl

. ]gS]ft sdl>/lfk ]fshgl / {]gu mQl'ogl sfIL/kfv]n ulfn ]fs (&÷*&)@ {fij s{ylfc =#

?xjft:|k fi]zjl =v  

u= ljljw  

             

             cf1fn]
          {Of/ gfd/jZ{O
          sDkgL ;lrj

ldlt M @)*)÷   ÷

lgj]bssf] 

b:tvt M ======================================

gfdM ==========================================

7]ufgf M ========================================

z]o/ k|df0f kq g+=M ===================

z]o/ ;+Vof M ============================

ldlt M @)*)÷!!÷========= 
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ljifoqmd
qm=;+=	 ljifo	 k]h g+=

!=	 !! cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] a}7s a:g] af/] ;"rgf	 $

@=	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg	 %

#=	 cf=j= @)&*÷)&( sf] n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg	 !)

$=	 cf=j= @)&*÷)&( sf] ljQLo ljj/0f	 !$–(@

%=	 g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg	 ((

^	 gf]6	 !)@
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gb]jtl|k s{filfj +}fjg 4
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!= . {]gu t/lfk L/u nmkn5 gb]jtl|k s{filfj ]fstldl; snfr~;

@=  gf;S]fg÷fmkfg ]fs *&)÷&&)@ {fij s{ylfc fyt tfn;fj ]fstGf;d /f;c *&)@ ]fstxl; gb]jtl|k ]fssfIL/kfv]n  
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. ]gS]ft sdl>/lfk ]fshgl / {]gu mQl'ogl sfIL/kfv]n ulfn ]fs (&÷*&)@ {fij s{ylfc =#
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             cf1fn]
          {Of/ gfd/jZ{O
          sDkgL ;lrj

;fnkf ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8
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lbQm]n, vf]6fªsf] 

!!cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] af/] ;"rgf

k|yd k6s k|sflzt ldlt @)*) ;fn df3 !( ut], ;f}o{ /fli6«o b}lgs

bf];|f] k6s k|sflzt ldlt @)*) ;fn df3 @$ ut], ;f}o{ /fli6«o b}lgs

o; a}+ssf] ldlt @)*) ;fn df3 !@ ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] #)& cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ o; ;+:yfsf] 
!!cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef b]xfodf pNn]lvt ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf b]xfosf ljifox¿ pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ 
a:g] ePsf]n] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

   

ldlt M @)*) ;fn kmfu'g !( ut] -tbcg';f/ ;g\ @)@$ dfr{ @_

:yfg M lbSt]n ¿kfsf]6 dem'jfu9L gu/kflnsf j8f g+= @ l:yt z'ed kmfpG8];gsf] ;ef xn 

;do M laxfg !!M)) ah]

5nkmnsf ljifox¿ M

s= ;fdfGo k|:tfjx¿

!=	;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

@=	n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)&* c;f/ d;fGtsf] jf;nft tyf cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf] gfkmf÷gf]S;fg 
lx;fj tyf gub k|jfx ljj/0f ;lxtsf cg';"rLx¿ pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

#= cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] .

v= ljz]if k|:tfjx¿ 

!= sDkgLsf] k|jGw kqsf] bkmf ^ sf] v08 -v_ ;+;f]wg ug]{ af/] .

@= sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod @& -@_ ;+;f]wg ug]{ af/] .

u= ljljw 
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!! cfF} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tk{maf6 
cWoIfHo"åf/f k|:t't k|ltj]bg

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

;fnkf ljsf; a}+ssf] !! cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ cltlyu0f tyf z]o/wgLHo"x¿nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldlt 
tyf d]/f] cfkm\gf] tk{maf6 xflb{s :jfut ub{5' . o; cj;/df oxfFx¿ ;dIf ldlt @)&( c;f/ d;fGtsf] jf;nft, 
cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj tyf gub k|jfx ljj/0f ;lxtsf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg nufot a}+sn] 
xfn canDag u/]sf] gLlt / eljZodf sfof{Gjog ul/g] sfo{ of]hgfx¿ :jLs[ltsf nflu k]z ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5' . 

!= ljZjsf] cfly{s cj:yf

sf]le8–!( dxfdf/Laf6 k|efljt ljZj cy{tGq qmlds¿kdf ;'wf/f]Gd'v xFb} uPsf] 5 . clwsf+z b]zdf ;fj{hlgs C0f 
pRr ePsf] sf/0f cy{tGqdf b]lvPsf] ;d:ofsf] ;dfwfgsf] nflu yk ljQLo ;|f]t kl/rfng ug{ ljQ gLltsf] bfo/f 
l;ldt x'g k'u]sf] 5 . ?z–o'qm]g o'¢sf] sf/0f j:t'sf] d"Nodf tLa| j[l¢ eO{ ljZj d'b|f:kmLltdf k/]sf] bafa s]xL ;do 
sd xF'b} uPklg e"–/fhlglts tgfj eg] hf/L g} 5 . ;g\ @)@! df pT;fxhgs ¿kdf lj:tf/ ePsf] ljZj cy{tGq 
To;kl5sf jif{df eg] ;':t ultdf cufl8 a9]sf] 5 . ;g\ @)@@ sf] cGTo;Dd klg rLgdf sfod /x]sf] sf]/f]gfsf] 
;+qmd0f, hf/L ?;–o'qm]g o'¢af6 cfk"lt{ >[ªvnfdf b]lvPsf] cj/f]w, cy{tGqdf b]vfk/]sf ;d:of / r'gf}ltsf] ;fdgf 
ug{ tTsfn cl3 a9fpg'kg]{ ;+/rgfut ;'wf/sf sfo{qmd sfof{Gjogdf sltko d'n'sdf b]lvPsf] ;':ttf / Go'g k|ToIf 
j}b]lzs nufgL nufotsf sf/0f ;g\ @)@# df ljZj cy{tGqsf] j[l¢ @=* k|ltztdf l;ldt x'g] k|If]k0f cGt/f{li6«o 
d'b|f sf]ifn] u/]sf] 5 .

@= b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yf

cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df g]kfnsf] cfly{s j[l¢b/ sd x'g] cg'dfg 5 . rfn' cfly{s jif{df lgdf{0f, pTkfbgd"ns pBf]u 
/ yf]s tyf v'b|f Jofkf/ If]qsf] pTkfbg ;ª\s'rg x'g] cg'dfg 5 . kmn:j¿k, cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df g]kfnsf] 
cfly{s j[l¢ cfwf/e"t d"Nodf @=!^ k|ltzt x'g] cg'dfg 5 . rfn' cfly{s jif{df u08sL k|b]zsf] cfly{s j[l¢b/ ;a}eGbf 
a9L #=&$ k|ltzt / jfudtL k|b]zsf] ;a}eGbf sd !=*) k|ltzt /xg] cg'dfg 5 . 

-s_ s'n ufx{:y pTkfbg

s[lif / u}/s[lif If]qsf] j[l¢b/ qmdz M @=&# k|ltzt / !=(@ k|ltzt /xg] cg'dfg 5 . ut cfly{s jif{df o:tf] j[l¢b/ 
qmdzM @=@$ k|ltzt / ̂ =%^ k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] s'n ufx{:Yf pTkfbgdf s[lif, pBf]u / ;]jf If]qsf] 
of]ubfg qmdzM @$=! k|ltzt , !#=% k|ltzt / ^@=$ k|ltzt /xg] cg'dfg 5 .

#= xfnsf ultljlwx¿

-s_ :yfkgf sfnsf] cj:yf

of] a}+s ;+:yfkgsf ;dodf o; lhNnfe/L ;~rflnt ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] tf]lsPsf] Go"gtd ;+Vof gk'u]sf sf/0fn] 
;fgf] k'FhLsf] cfwf/df ljz]if Joj:yf adf]lhdsf o; a}+sn] ldlt @)^( ;fpg ! ut] Ohfht k|fKt u/L sf/f]af/ z'? 
ePsf] tYo gofF z]o/wgLx¿ klg ;dfj]z x'g'ePsf] cj:yfdf cjut u/fpg' ;fGble{s cjZo x'g]5 . a}+s :yfkgfsf 
cuf8Lsf jif{x¿df d'n'sdf AofKt åGbsf sf/0f lhNnfsf] ;b/d'sfd lbQ]mn eGbf cGo :yfgx¿ P;]n'vs{, vf]6fªahf/ 
/ aflS;nf ahf/x¿df ;~rflnt /fli6«o jfl0fHo a+}ssf zfvfx¿ klg aGb eO{ lhNnf el/sf] sf/f]af/ lbQ]mn ahf/ 
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l:yt /fli6«o jfl0fHo a+}ssf] zfvfaf6dfq sf/f]af/ eO{ /x]sf] cj:yf /x]sf] lyof] . lhNnf el/sf] ljQLo sf/f]af/ Pp6f 
zfvfaf6 dfq x'Fbf cfd ;]jfu|fxL hgtf cfˆgf] vftfaf6 /sd lgsfNg s}of}F lbg ;Dd kfnf] kv{g' kg{] jfWotf lyof] .

;b/d'sfd eGbf 6f9f 6f9fsf ljBfnosf k|wfgfWofksx¿ cfkm\gf] ljBfnosf] rf}dfl;s lgsf;f lng #–$ lbg ;Dd 
s'g'{kg]{ afWotfn] ;b/d'sfddf a:bf cfkm\gf] dxTjk"0f{ ;do / /sd vr{ x'g hfGYof] . o:tf] ljs/fn kl/l:yltdf 
vf]6fªsf nufgLstf{x¿sf] kxn sbdLdf s'g} a}+s :yfkgf u/L hgtfnfO{ ;]jf k|bfg ug{ ;lsG5 sL eGg] Woo]n] ;fd-
flhs ¿kdf qm[oflzn ;flyefOx¿;Fu k6s k6s cgf}krfl/s a}7s a;L a}+s u7g tyf ;~rfng ug{ ;lsG5 eGg] 
lgisif{ ;lxt of] a}+s :yfkgf ePsf] lyof] .

-v_ /fi6« a}+ssf] k'FhL j[l4 af/]sf] gLltut Joj:yf

@)&@ a}zfv !@ ut] uPsf] dxfe"sDkn] hgwgsf] Iflt k'¥ofPsf] cj:yf JofKt lyof] . ToxL ;fnsf] g]kfn /fi6« 
a}+ssf] df}lb|s gLltdf ;a} vfn] a}+sx¿sf] hf/L k'FhL ;fljssf] eGbf $ u'0ffn] a9fpg' kg]{ gLltut Joj:yf hf/L 
eof] . k|To]s jfl0fHo a}+sx¿n] @ ca{ hf/L k'FhLsf] ;§fdf * ca{ k'¥ofpg' kg{]df xfd|f] h:tf] ljz]if Joj:yf 
cGtu{t b'u{d :yfgdf ;~rflnt a}+ssf] nflu ? %) s/f]8 k'¥ofpg kg}{ cj:yf l;h{gf x'g uof] . o;/L yk k'FhL 
k'¥ofpg] ;do l;df @)&$ c;f/ d;fGt tf]lsPsf] ;Gbe{df a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldltn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf xfd|f] 
h:tf] @ s/f]8n] :yfkgf ePsf] a}+sn] @% u'0ffk'FhL j[l4 ug'{ ;dfgtf tyf ;fdflhs Gofosf lx;fjn] cGofo x'g 
uPsf], ljz]if Joj:yf cGtu{t ;+:yflkt a}+sx¿sf] xsdf c? a}+sx¿nfO{ tf]lsP ;/x $ u'0ff k'FhL j[l4 u/L a}+s 
;~rfng ug{ cg'dlt kfpg' kg]{ Joxf]/fsf] dfu /fVbf dh{/df hfg eGg] cf;osf] ;Nnfx ;'emfj k|fKt eof] . xfdL 
h:tf cfwf/e't txsf dflg;x¿sf] nufgLdf v'n]sf] Pp6f ljQLo ;+:yf cGo ;+:yfdf ufEg] ljifodf cf}krfl/s 
¿kdf 5nkmn, ax; ug'{ eGbf xfdL -;fljssf z]o/ wgL_ h:t}  cGo nufgLstf{x¿ vf]hL k'FhL k'¥ofpg] tkm{ 
lautsf ;fwf/0f ;efsf] lg0f{o adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltn] ;do ;dodf ljleGg JoflQmx¿;Fu ;xdlt ub}{ hfg] 
qmddf ldlt @)&( k''; @( ut] # xhf/ $ ;o () nufgLstf{x¿åf/f ? #% s/f]8 r'Qmf k'FhL k'¥ofpg ;Dej 
ePsf] Joxf]/f o; ;Ddflgt ;efnfO{ cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . 

-u_ a}+ssf] sfo{If]q lj:tf/ ug]{ ;DaGwdf rflnPsf] sbd

a}+ssf] !) cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ldlt @)&( k'; @@ ut] ;DkGg ePsf] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgLHo"x¿nfO{ cjut u/fpg 
rfxG5' . pQm ;fwf/0f ;efn] k|b]z :t/sf] a}+sdf :t/f]GglQ x'gsf] nflu cfjZos Go"gtd hf/L k'FhL ?= ! cj{ @) 
s/f]8 dWo] ;+:yfksx¿sf] tkm{af6 ?= *$ s/f]8 k'¥ofP kZrft IPO dfkm{t ?= #^ s/f]8 h'6fpg] gLlt kfl/t u/]sf] 
lyof] . t/ pQm ;fwf/0f ;ef kZrft a}+ssf] k|aGwkqdf :jLs[t hf/L k'FhL ?= %) s/f]8sf] &) k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] 
?= #% s/f]8 r'Qmf k'FhL k'¥ofP kZrft sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{noaf6 k|df0fLs/0f u/fpg] sfo{ ldlt @)&( k'; @
( ut] dfq ;DkGg eof] . ;+:yfkssf tkm{af6 r'Qmf k'FhL k'¥ofP kZrft ldlt @)&( df3 $ ut] g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf 
ueg{/ >L dxfk|;fb clwsf/LHo'sf] sfo{sIfdf ;DalGwt ljefusf ljefuLo k|d'v / ;~rfns ;ldlt aLrsf] a}7saf6 
;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ hf/L ug'{kg]{ afFsL ?= !% s/f]8 ;d]t hf/L u/L z]o/ /sd ;+sng u/] kZrft dfq qmdz % lhNn] 
a}+ssf ¿kdf :t/f]GglQ x'Fb} k|fb]lzs :t/df :t/f]GglQ x'Fbf ljBdfg /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgsf] kl/kfngf x'g] eGg] lgisz{ 
d'tfljs IPO hf/L ug{nfO{ k|s[of cuf8L a9fpg a}+s cu|;/ /Xof] . ;fljssf] k'FhL ;+/rgf adf]lhd hf/L k'FhLsf] 
&) k|ltzt ;+:yfks ;d"xn] / #) k|ltzt ;j{;fwf/0f -sd{rf/LnfO{ ;d]t_ ljt/0f ug'{ kg]{df gofF sfg'gL Joj:yf 
adf]lhd hf/L k'FhLsf] Go"gtd #) k|ltzt ;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ hf/L ug}{kg{] -sd{rf/L afx]s_ . sd{rf/LnfO{ Go"gtd )=% 
k|ltzt / ;fd'lxs nufgL sf]ifnfO{ @ k|ltzt hf/L ug'{kg]{ ePsfn] ;f] adf]lhdsf] k'FhL ;+/rgfsf nflu g]kfn /fi6« 
a}+ssf] lgodg ljefuaf6 :jLs[lt lng'kg]{ ePsf]n] ;~rfns ;ldltn] cfjZos lg0f{o u/L cg'dltsf nflu ;DalGwt 
ljefudf kqfrf/ ubf{ ;f]sf] :jLs[lt ldlt @)*) c;f]h !* ut] k|fKt ePsf] Joxf]/f o; ;Ddflgt ;efnfO{ hfgsf/L 
u/fpg rfxG5' . gofF k'FhL ;+/rgf adf]lhd a}+ssf] k|aGw kqsf] cfjZos ;+;f]wg ug{ ljz]if k|Ztfj dfkm{t o; ;efdf 
k]z ul/Psf] Joxf]/f ;d]t cg'/f]w 5 .
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-3_ jt{dfg cj:yfdf a}+ssf] zfvf ;~hfn

a}+ssf] Ohfht k|fKt sfo{If]q vf]6fª lhNnf dfq ePsf]n] xfn a}+ssf ^ j6f zfvfx¿ lj:tf/ ul/Psf] Joxf]/f gofF 
z]o/wgLHo"x¿df cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . oL ^ j6f zfvfx¿ qmdzM ;b/d'sfd lbQm]n, xn];L, P];]+n'vs{, l;DkfgL, 
lr;fkfgL / aflS;nf ahf/df cjl:yt 5g\ .

-ª_ n3'ljQ sfo{qmdsf] cj:yfM

a}+sn] ^ j6f zfvfx¿ dWo] d'Vo zfvf lbQm]n afx]s % j6f zfvfx¿af6 n3'ljQ ;]jf klg k|bfg ub}{ cfO{ /x]sf]5 . 
cfwf eGbf a9L hg;+Vofsf] k|ltlglwTj ug]{ dlxnf ju{sf] cfly{s, ;fdflhs tyf ;fF:s[lts pTyfg ljgf ;du| ;dfhsf] 
pGglt c;Dej x'G5 eGg] 7DdfO{sf ;fy of] sfo{qmd @)&$ ;fn b]lv k|f/De ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . xfn o; 
sfo{qmd cGtu{t ljleGg zfvfx¿af6 @ xhf/ ! ;o ^& ;b:ox¿af6 @)*) df3 d;fGtsf] tYofª\s cg';f/ ? # 
s/f]8 &$ nfv ^# xhf/ ^ ;o %! lgIf]k ;+sng / !# s/f]8 *! nfv (& xhf/ ( ;o *( / ^@ k};f shf{ nufgL 
u/]sf] 5 . h'g s'n shf{sf !&=*& k|ltzt x'g cfpF5 . 

-r_ ;b:ox¿sf] Ifdtf clej[l4sf sfo{qmdx¿M

;b:otf lng' k"j{ tflnd

a}+ssf] n3'ljQ sfo{qmddf cfj4 x'g] OR5's dlxnf lbbLalxgLx¿nfO{ ;b:otf lng' k"j{ ;Ktfx JofkL k"j{ ;b:otf 
tflndsf] dfWodaf6 pBdlzntfsf] dxTj, pTkfbg tyf pTkfbgsf ;fwg, ;fwgx¿sf] ljz]iftf, ;fd'lxs efjgfsf] 
ljsf; kfl/jfl/s tyf 5/l5d]ssf] d]n ldnfk, jfn :jf:Yo tyf lzIff bLIff cflbsf af/]df k|sfz kfb}{ ;xhLs/0f 
ug]{ ul/G5 . ;f] kZrft ;b:ox¿nfO{ sfo{qmddf cfj4 u/fpFb} art ug]{, gub]afnL tyf kz'kfngsf nflu k|]l/t ug]{ 
ul/G5 . sfo{qmd ;~rfng ug]{ lzn;Lnfdf s'g} k|sf/sf] sl7gfO{ ePdf ;f] sf] zL3| lg/fs/0fsf lgldQ oyf;Dej 
pRr Joj:yfkg tyf ljefuLo k|d'vsf] pkl:yltdf jflif{s ¿kdf uf]i6L cfof]hgf ug]{ ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

-5_ Ifdtf clej[l4 ug{ ul/Psf] k|oTg

;b:ox¿sf] pTkfbsTj a9fpg s[lif k|fljlwsx¿åf/f pGgt ljp, ljhg k|of]u, s/];faf/L Joj:yfkg, t/sf/L tyf 
kmnkm'n v]tL, kz'kfng ;DaGwL k|fljlws tflnd ;do ;dodf cfof]hgf ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . o;sf cltl/Qm ;b:ox¿sf] 
cfTdljZjf; a9fpg Onfd, kfv|Ljf;, kf]v/f h:tf :yfgx¿df cfjZostfsf] cfwf/df ;b:ox¿nfO{ Exposure visit 
cjnf]sg e|d0f ;d]t u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . 

;b:ox¿sf] cfly{s, ;fdflhs tyf ;fF:s[lts cj:yfsf] ¿kfGt/0f eP gePsf] af/]df hfgsf/L k|fKt ug]{ k|of]hgsf 
nflu ut ;fn b]lv u'0ffTds cg';Gwfg ;d]t ug{ z'? ul/Psf] 5 .

$= efjL sfo{ of]hgfx¿

-s_ gLlt tyf k|0ffnL ;anLs/0f

:j:Yo Jofj;flos cj:yf xfl;n ug{sf] lgldQ ;+:yfsf] gLltut tyf k|0fflnut ;anLs/0fdf hf]8 lbg] gLlt cjnD-
jg ul/g]5 . o;sf nflu ljBdfg gLlt tyf k|0ffnLx¿sf] cfjlws k'g/fjnf]sg ub}{ cfjZostfsf] cfwf/df gLlt tyf 
k|0fflnx¿nfO{ ;dofg's'n ;+;f]wg tyf kl/dfh{g ul/g] 5 .

-v_ ljefux¿sf] ;jnLs/0f tyf ljs]Gb|Ls/0f 

shf{ k|zf;g, sfuhftx¿sf] clen]lvs/0f, sfg"gL lnvtx¿ Tyf k|rlnt sfg"g;Fu tfbTDotf ldNg] u/L ljefux¿sf] 
;anLs/0f ul/g]5 . gLltut Joj:yf eP adf]lhd k|efjsf/L glthf xfl;n ug{ ;+:yfsf] ;+u7gfTds ;+/rgf;Fu 
ldNbf]h'Nbf] x'g]u/L lhDd]jf/L tyf sfdsf] ljs]Gb|Ls/0f ul/g]5 . ljs]Gb|Ls/0f kZrft ;+:yfsf] sfo{ Ifdtf tyf u'0fjQf 
b'a} xfl;n ug{ ;lsg] s'/fdf ;~rfns ;ldlt ljZjZt 5 .
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-u_ nlIft u|fxssf] dfu ;Daf]wg ug]{

g]kfnsf] a}+lsª Joj;fosf] ltj| k|lt:kwf{nfO{ glhsaf6 cg'udg tyf d"Nofª\sg ub}{ a}+lsª Joj;fodf b]vf k/]sf] 
cfjZostfnfO{ ;Daf]wg ug]{ u/L gofF gofF lgIf]k tyf shf{ ;]jfx¿ ljsf; ul/g]5 . o;sf nflu nlIft u|fxs tyf 
ef}uf]lns If]qx¿nfO{ s]Gb| ljGb'df /flv u|fxsx¿sf] cfjZostf / rfxgfnfO{ ljZn]if0f tyf cg';Gwfg ug]{ kåltsf] 
ljsf; ul/g] 5 . a}+ssf] k|lt:kwf{Tds Ifdtfsf] cfwf/df nlIft ahf/x¿sf] klxrfg ul/g] 5 . nlIft ahf/sf] klxrfg 
kZrft ;+efljt uf|xsx¿sf] ;]jfdf ;3g ¿kdf sfo{qmdx¿ s]lGb|t u/L k|efjsf/L glthf xfl;n ug{ k|oTg ul/g] 5 .

-3_ u|fxs ;]jf ;'wf/ of]hgf 

;fljssf] a}+ssf] cj:yfaf6 k'FhL yk lgj]z kZrft a}+sn] cfkm\gf] sfo{ z}lndf u'0ffTds km8\sf] dfg]{ cj:yf ;[hgf 
ePsf] oxfFx¿nfO{ ljlbt} 5 . o;sf] nflu ;fljssf] u|fxsx¿sf] ;Gt'li6nfO{ sfod /fVb} nlIft u|fxsx¿sf] klxrfg 
ub}{ yk Jofj;flos ;DaGwx¿sf] lj:tf/ ul/g]5 .

o; sfo{sf nflu u|fxsx¿sf] ;Gt'i6Lsf nflu gofF k|ljlwsf] pkof]u ;lxtsf] u|fxsd}qL ;]jf k|jfxdf hf]8 lbOg]5 . 
o; of]hgfnfO{ sfof{Gojog ug{ lgDgfg';f/ sfo{x¿ ul/g]5 . u|fxssf] :t/Lo ;]jfdf of]ubfg ug]{ sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ 
lgoldt tflndsf] Joj:yf ldnfpb} u|fxssf] ;Gt'li6nfO{ pRr txdf sfod /fVg sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ clek|]l/t ul/g]5 . 

-ª_ ef}uf]lns kx'Fr

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]ls lbPsf] k'FhLsf] Joj:yf kZrft a}+sn] yk ef}uf]lns sfo{ If]qdf sf/f]af/sf] :jLs[lt kfpg]5 . o; 
cj:yfdf a}+lsª ;]jf tyf ;'ljwf gkfPsf] t/ Jofkfl/s ¿kn] ;Defljt If]qx¿df a}+sn] cfkm\gf zfvfx¿ la:tf/ ug{ 
k|fyldstf lbg]5 . /fi6« a}+saf6 yk rf/ lhNnfdf sfo{ If]q lj:tf/ ug]{ cg'dlt k|fKt ePsf] klxnf] jif{ leq slDtdf 
pbok'/ lhNnfdf !, ;'g;/L lhNnfdf @, df]/ª lhNnfdf ! / emfkf lhNnfdf ! j6f u/L slDtdf % j6f zfvfx¿ lj:tf/ 
ul/g]5 .

-r_ cfbz{td nfut Joj:yfkg 

a}+ssf] sfo{ If]q lj:tf/ ;Fu;Fu} nfut Joj:yfkgnfO{ k|efjsf/L 9ª\un] sfof{Gjog ul/g]5 . o;sf nflu lgIf]ksf] 
JofhnfO{ cfsif{s tyf k|efjsf/L Joj:yfkgsf] lx;fan] tfbfDotf ldNg] u/L lgwf{/0f ul/g] 5 . o;sf cltl/Q 
;~rfng nfut cfbz{td 9+un] ;dfof]hg ug{ k|oTg ul/g]5 .

-5_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg

;a} Jofj;flos ;+:yfdf em}F a}+sn] klg cfˆg} k|sf/sf hf]lvdx¿sf] ;fdgf ug'{kg]{ x'G5 . ;+:yfn] sfdsf] z''?jftaf6} 
l;h{gf x'g] hf]lvdx¿sf af/]df :ki6 gLlt th'{df ug{]5 . ;+:yfn] ;d:ofx¿sf] klxrfg Pj+ ltgLx¿sf] ;dodf g} 
lgbfgsf nflu gLltut Joj:yf k|efjsf/L agfOg]5 . ;+:yfsf] ;~rfng,shf{,ahf/ tyf t/ntf nufotsf ;a}vfn] 
hf]lvdx¿sf] klxrfg u/L ;f] sf Go'gLs/0f ug]{ tkm{ hf]8 lbOg]5 .

-h_ dfgj ;+;fwg Joj:yfkg Pj+ Ifdtf clej[l4 of]hgf

;sf/fTds sfo{ jftfj/0f tof/ kfg{ dfgj ;+;fwgnfO{ ljsf; tyf ;xof]u ul/g]5 . o;sf nflu k|ltikwf{Tds >d 
ahf/af6 of]Uo JolQmx¿nfO{ egf{ 5gf]6 ubf{ æxfd|f eGbf /fd|fÆ JolQmx¿nfO{ lgZkIf, kf/bzL{ / ljZjfl;nf] 5gf]6 
k|0ffnLsf] cjnDjg ul/g]5 . :j:y k|ltikwf{af6 5gf}6 ul/Psf sd{rf/Lx¿af6 dfq ;+:yf arfpg, j[l4 k|lqmof 
;Dej x'g] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5 . gofF 1fg / ;Lk xfl;n ug{ tyf ;+:yfnfO{ lj:tf/ tyf ljsf; ug{ sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ 
lg/Gt/ tflnd tyf cGo k|f]T;fxgd'ns sfo{qmdx¿ ;~rfng ug]{5 . sd{rf/L ;]jf ljlgodfjnLnfO{ ;+:yfsf] Ifdtf, 
>dahf/sf] cj:yf / a}+lsª If]qsf] k|ltikwf{sf cfwf/df ;fdlos kl/dfh{g tyf ;'wf/ ug]{ sfo{nfO{ lgoldt k|lqmofsf] 
¿kdf lnOg] 5 .
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-em_ pQ/flwsf/ of]hgf

1fg ;Lk tyf gofF ljlw / k|lalwnfO{ cToflws ¿kdf pkof]u ug{ gofF k':tfnfO{ cfjWb ug{' ckl/xfo{ 5 . ;+:yfsf] 
dfgj;+;fwgsf] Joj:yfkgdf s'g} k|sf/sf] g]t[Tj cefjsf] cj:yf l;h{gf x'g glbg sd{rf/L ;]jf ljlgodfjnLdf 
ePsf kb ;f]kfg adf]lhdsf kbx¿ k"lt{ ub}{ k':tfut g]t[Tj x:tfGt/g ug]{ gLlt cjnDjg ul/g]5 . pQ/flwsf/ of]hgf 
sfof{Gjog ubf{ ;xh Pj+ ;Dj]bgzLn 9ª\un] sfof{Gjog ul/g] 5 . 

-`_ sfo{ ;Dkfbg d'Nofª\sgsf cfwf/

sfo{ ;Dkfbg JolQmdf lglxt sfo{ Ifdtf, lhDd]jf/L k|ltsf] tbf?stf / sfd ug]{ cj;/df lge{/ /xG5 . lgikIf 
sd{rf/L Joj:yfkgn] >d ahf/sf ;Defljt ;a}nfO{ ;+:yfsf] ;]jf k|j]z ug{] ;dfg cj;/ k|bfg ug]{5 . o;sf 
cltl/Qm sd{rf/Lx¿df lglxt u'0fsf cfwf/df ldNbf] k|s[ltsf lhDd]jf/L ;'lDkg] gLlt klg kl/If0f ul/g]5 .

-6_ dfgj sfo{nfO{ k|ljlwo'Qm ul/g]

dfgj ;+;fwgnfO{ dfgjLo kIfaf6 ;f]Rg 6Ld :kLl/6 ;+:s[ltsf] ljsf; ug{ clek|]l/t ul/g]5 . sd{rf/Lx¿sf] dgf]jn-
nfO{ Joj;flos agfpg sd{rf/Lx¿sf] sfo{;Dkfbg tYok/s Pjd\ j:t'ut cfwf/df d"Nofª\sg k¢ltsf] ljsf; / 
sfo{Gjogdf klg k|lalwsf] oyf;Dej pkof]u ul/g]5 . ;+:yfsf] cfsf/df x'g] lj:tf/nfO{ ;Daf]wg ug{ Pj+ ;+:yfut 
lgoGq0f tyf a}+ssf] pRr Joj:yfkgnfO{ nIo tyf p2]Zox¿ xfl;n ug{ ;xof]u k'Ug] u/L ;"rgf k|0ffnL / k|ljlwsf] 
Joj:yfkg, sfo{ s'zntfdf lgvf/ Nofpg / sfo{ af]em 36fO{ k|efjsf/L Joj:yfkgsf] nflu pTkfbsTj clej[l4df 
pkof]u ul/g] 5 .

cGtdf o; ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wlgHo"x¿n] o; k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ePsf gLlgut Joj:yfx¿df oxfFx¿sf] 
;lqmo ;xeflutf dfkm{t ;Nnfx tyf ;'emfj lbO{ cem kl/:s[t ug{ ;xof]u ug'{x'g]5 eGg] ;~rfns ;ldlt ljgd| 
cfu|x ub{5 .

wGojfb

6+s /fO{

cWoIf, ;~rfns ;ldlt
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Particulars Note As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4.1 650,222,916                      396,521,792                      
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 -                                   -                                   
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3 -                                   -                                   
Derivative Financial Instruments 4.4 -                                   -                                   
Other Trading Assets 4.5 -                                   -                                   
Loans and advances to B/FIs 4.6 -                                   -                                   
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 654,055,260                      565,881,955                      
Investment securities 4.8 -                                   -                                   
Current tax assets 4.9 -                                   6,096,521                          
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 -                                   -                                   
Investment in associates 4.11 -                                   -                                   
Investment property 4.12 -                                   -                                   
Property and Equipment 4.13 37,616,301                       24,254,311                        
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14 1,389,263                         1,651,054                          
Deferred Tax Assets 4.15 3,511,327                         3,767,722                          
Other assets 4.16 4,062,909                         5,451,763                          

Total Assets 1,350,857,977                1,003,625,117                 

Particulars Note  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17 74,567,200                       61,066,630                        
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 -                                   -                                   
Derivative Financial Instrument 4.19 -                                   -                                   
Deposits from customers 4.20 776,476,454                      682,864,262                      
Borrowings 4.21 -                                   -                                   
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 238,898                            -                                   
Provisions 4.22 -                                   4,376                                
Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.15 -                                   -                                   
Other liabilities 4.23 136,465,923                      34,648,900                        
Debt securities issued 4.24 -                                   -                                   
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 -                                   -                                   
Total liabilities 987,748,475                   778,584,168                    
Equity
Share Capital 4.26 28,000,000                       28,000,000                        
Share Premium -                                   -                                   
Retained Earnings (3,785,318)                        (13,843,964)                       
Reserves 4.27 338,894,819                      210,884,913                      
Total equity attributable to equity holders 363,109,501                   225,040,949                    
Non-controlling interest -                                   -                                    
Total Equity 363,109,501                   225,040,949                    
Total Liabilities and Equity 1,350,857,977                1,003,625,117                 
Contingent Liabilities and commitment 4.28 6,766,041                         8,808,971                          
Net Assets Value Per share 1296.82 803.72
The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For B & A Associates Tanka Rai Chandra Bahadur Khadka Sharan Kumar Rai
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Director

Harindra Prasad Rai Lab Kumar Rai
CA. Biraj Acharya Director Director
Partner

Date: Lata K.C Ishwor Man Rai
Place: Kathmandu Nepal Independent Director Chief Executive Officer

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Statement of Financial Position
As at Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)
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Date: Lata K.C Ishwor Man Rai
Place: Kathmandu Nepal Independent Director Chief Executive Officer

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Statement of Financial Position
As at Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)
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Figures in NPR

Particulars Note Year Ended
 Ashad 32, 2079

Year Ended
 Ashad 31, 2078

Interest income 4.29 105,229,547             82,464,464             
Interest expense 4.30 (47,744,639)              (37,456,954)            
Net interest income 57,484,909             45,007,510          
Fees and commission income 4.31 4,942,267                 6,018,330               
Fees and commission expense 4.32 (388,698)                  (310,994)                
Net fee and commission income 4,553,569               5,707,336             
Net interest and commission income 62,038,478             50,714,846          
Net trading income 4.33 -                          -                        
Other operating income 4.34 329,347                   479,935                 
Total operating income 62,367,825             51,194,781          
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35 (13,000,568)              6,788,585               
Net operating income 75,368,393             44,406,197          
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36 (36,625,088)              (30,400,211)            
Other Operating expenses 4.37 (10,329,924)              (7,868,902)             
Depreciation and Amortization 4.38 (6,935,993)               (3,408,593)             
Operating Profit 21,477,388             2,728,490             
Non operating Income 4.39 -                          -                        
Non operating expense 4.40 -                          -                        
Profit before income tax 21,477,388             2,728,490             
Income tax expense 4.41 6,893,743               (1,877,406)           

Current Tax Expense 6,602,382                 -                        
Deferred Tax Expense (Income) 291,361                   (1,877,406)             

Profit for the period 14,583,645             4,605,896             

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 14,583,645               4,605,896               
Non-controlling interests -                          -                        

Profit for the period 14,583,645             4,605,896             

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic EPS 52.08                       16.45                     
Diluted EPS 52.08                       16.45                     

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For B & A Associates Tanka Rai Chandra Bahadur Khadka Sharan Kumar Rai
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Director

CA. Biraj Acharya Harindra Prasad Rai Lab Kumar Rai
Partner Director Director

Date: Lata K.C Ishwor Man Rai
Place: Kathmandu Nepal Independent Director Chief Executive Officer

For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2078 and ending on Ashad 32, 2079
Statement of Profit or Loss 

Diktel, Khotang
Salpa Development Bank Limited
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Figures in NPR
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Net trading income 4.33 -                          -                        
Other operating income 4.34 329,347                   479,935                 
Total operating income 62,367,825             51,194,781          
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35 (13,000,568)              6,788,585               
Net operating income 75,368,393             44,406,197          
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36 (36,625,088)              (30,400,211)            
Other Operating expenses 4.37 (10,329,924)              (7,868,902)             
Depreciation and Amortization 4.38 (6,935,993)               (3,408,593)             
Operating Profit 21,477,388             2,728,490             
Non operating Income 4.39 -                          -                        
Non operating expense 4.40 -                          -                        
Profit before income tax 21,477,388             2,728,490             
Income tax expense 4.41 6,893,743               (1,877,406)           

Current Tax Expense 6,602,382                 -                        
Deferred Tax Expense (Income) 291,361                   (1,877,406)             

Profit for the period 14,583,645             4,605,896             

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 14,583,645               4,605,896               
Non-controlling interests -                          -                        

Profit for the period 14,583,645             4,605,896             

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic EPS 52.08                       16.45                     
Diluted EPS 52.08                       16.45                     

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For B & A Associates Tanka Rai Chandra Bahadur Khadka Sharan Kumar Rai
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Director

CA. Biraj Acharya Harindra Prasad Rai Lab Kumar Rai
Partner Director Director

Date: Lata K.C Ishwor Man Rai
Place: Kathmandu Nepal Independent Director Chief Executive Officer

For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2078 and ending on Ashad 32, 2079
Statement of Profit or Loss 
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1. Reporting Entity

1.1 Subsidiaries

2. Basis of Preparation

2.1.1 Use of Carve-out

Financial Year F.Y 2078/79 F.Y 2077/78
Provision as per NRB Directive 26,219,532      39,220,101 
Provision as per NFRS 3,044,371          4,759,441 

The authorized capital of the company is Rupees 800,000,000/-, the issued capital is 500,000,000/- and the paid-up capital is
28,000,000/-. 100 per cent of the paid-up capital is held by the promoter and calls in advance received from promoters amounts to
322,000,000/-. The shares of the Company are not listed at Nepal Stock Exchange Limited (NEPSE). The Board of Directors
acknowledges the responsibility of preparation of financial statements of the Bank.The approved financial statements have been
recommended for approval by the shareholders in the annual general meeting of the Bank.

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Salapa Development Bank Limited (referred as 'the Development Bank’, the Company' or 'the Bank') is a public company incorporated
under the Companies Act, 2063 and licensed by Nepal Rastra Bank to conduct banking transaction as a “B” Class Financial Institution
under the Bank and Financial Institution Act, 2073. The Development Bank has its Corporate Office at Diktel, Khotang. The Development
Bank received the license to commence banking operations. The Development Bank’s equity shares hasnot been listed in Nepal Stock
Exchange. The objective of the Development Bank is to uplift the economic status of Nepal by investing in different economic sectors
under economic liberalization policy, understanding diverse customer needs and providing broad mix of financial services to business and
individuals.

ICAN has provided carve out on specific areas for alternative treatment of the items of financial statements required as per NFRS. Based
on such, the bank has used following carve out for preparation and presentation of financial statements in line with NFRS.

a) Impairment Loss on Loan and Advances

As per para 63 of NAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, impairment loss is calculated on incurred loss model.
However, the carve out has allowed to recognise loan loss provision at higher of loss calculated as per para 63 or the same as per NRB
Directives No. 02/076. Accordingly , the bank has used this carve out and recognised impairment loss as per NRB directive as the same
was higher in comparision to impairment loss calculated  as per NAS 39 .

The financial statements have been prepared and approved by the Board of Directors in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS) and as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and pronounced by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) and as per the provisions of Bank and Financial Institutions Act,2073 in the format issued by Nepal Rastra
Bank in Directive No. 4 of NRB Directives.

The bank has no wholly owned or partially owned subsidiaries company during the financial year 2078/79.

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting except the Cash Flow information, which is
prepared on a cash basis, using the direct method. The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of
Profit or Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and
Notes to Financial Statement of the Bank. The accounting policies are consistently applied to all the years presented, except for the
changes in accounting policies disclosed specifically.

2.1. Statement of Compliance
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

3. Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements

Particulars Nepaleses Calander English Calandar
Current Year F.Y 2078/79 F.Y 2021/22
Previous Year F.Y 2077/78 F.Y 2020/21

Reporting Period Shrawan 1, 2078 to Ashad 32, 
2079 July 16, 2021 to July 16, 2022

As per para AG63 of NAS 39, Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a result of an
impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss. The carve out provides that interest income can be calculated on gross carrying amount of loan.The
bank has used the stated carve out in preparing the financial statements.

Reporting Period is a period from the first day of Shrawan (mid-July) of any year to the last day of Ashadh (mid-July) of the next year as
per Nepalese calendar.

b) Effective Interest Rate

As per the definition of effective interest rate (EIR) as per para 9 of NAS 39, all the initial points paid or received is required to be
considered for calculation of EIR and the same EIR is used to calculate interest on loans and advances. As per the carve out, if
calculation of EIR is impracticable or immaterial, then such could be ignored.The bank has used the carve out and has not considered
initial points paid or received on loans to be part of EIR, rather such amount has been accounted as income on accrual basis.

c) Interest income on amortized loan after impairment recognition

2.3        Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Currency (NPR) (rounded to the nearest Rupee unless otherwise stated), which is the
company’s functional currency. The Development Bank determines the functional currency and items included in the financial statements
are measured using that functional currency.

2.4        Use of estimates, assumptions and judgments

The preparation of the Development Bank’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Information about assumptions and estimation that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the next financial
year are:
·        Key assumptions used in discounted cash flow projections.
·        Measurement of defined benefit obligations.
·        Provisions, commitments and contingencies.
·        Determination of net realizable value.
·        Determination of useful life of the property, plants and equipment.
·        Assessment of the Development Bank’s ability to continue as going concern.

The financial statements prepared in accordance with the requirement of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and were approved by the
board of directors on its …............ board meeting dated …..................................

·        Determination of fair value of financial instruments; and property and equipment.
·        Impairment of financial and non-financial assets.
·        Assessment of current as well as deferred tax.
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

The Company has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial statements except for new or
revised statements and interpretations implemented during the year. The nature and effect of new standards and interpretations are
discussed in note that follows.

The Board has made an assessment of the company’s ability to continue as a going concern and satisfied that it has the resources to
continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant
doubt upon ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it. Therefore, the
Financial Statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.

2.10. Prior Period Errors

Prior Period Errors are omissions or misstatements in an entity’s financial statements. Such omissions may relate to one or more prior
periods. Correction of an error is done by calculating the cumulative effect of the change on the financial statements of the period as if
new method or estimate had always been used for all the affected prior years’ financial statements. Sometimes such changes may not be
practicable. In such cases, it is applied to the latest period possible by making corresponding adjustment to the opening balance of the
period.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB after the
pronouncements of IFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

2.6. New Reporting standards issued but not effective

For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments Presentation, NAS 39 Financial Instruments Recognition and
Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments – Disclosures have been applied. NFRS 9 has been complied for the classification of
Financial Instruments. Few carve-outs on applicable Accounting Standards as provided by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Nepal have been used by the Bank, the quantitative and qualitative impact of the same have been disclosed in detail in Notes to the
Accounts. Further, NAS 17 Leases has not been incorporated in this financial statement regarding operating lease since the effect of the
same was considered not material by the management. Further, a number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards
and interpretations have been issued by International Accounting Standard Board after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying
effective dates. Those become applicable when Accounting Standard Board Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

2.7. Discounting
Non- current assets and liabilities are discounted where discounting is material. Interest income and expenses have been recognized on
unwinding of financial assets and liabilities respectively.

2.8. Materiality and Aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or function are
presented separately, unless they are immaterial as permitted by the Nepal Accounting Standard – NAS 1 on ‘Presentation of Financial
Statements’. Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the understandability and
comparability of Financial Statements of the bank. Understandability of the Financial Statements is not compromised by obscuring
material information with immaterial information or by aggregating material items that have different natures or functions.

2.9. Going Concern

2.5        Changes in accounting policies
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3.3 Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents include cash at vault and agency bank account balances, unrestricted balances with NRB, highly liquid
financial assets with original maturity of 3 months from the date of its acquisition and are readily convertible to cash, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and Cash equivalent are measured at amortized cost in the statement of
financial position.

Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared by using the ‘Direct Method’ in accordance with NAS 07- Statement of Cash Flows. 

Liabilities
All the liabilities except the defined benefit plan obligations are classified as current liabilities unless specific additional disclosure is
made in the notes.
Materiality and Aggregation

In compliance with NFRS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements, each material class of similar items is presented separately in the
financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions are presented separately unless they are material.

3.2 Basis of Cosolidation
The Development Bank does not have any subsidiaries or special purpose entities over which it exercises control. Hence, only
standalone financial statement is prepared.

·        Defined benefit schemes, surpluses and deficits are measured at fair value.
·        Impairment of asset is measured at fair value and related disposal cost.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the
Company. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the period in which the estimates are revised and in the
future periods. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements are disclosed in notes that follow.

Distinction of Current and Non-Current
Assets
All the assets except the property, plant and equipment’s and deferred tax assets are classified as current assets unless specific
additional disclosure is made in the notes. 

The financial statements are prepared on the historical-cost basis except for the following material items in the statement of financial
position:
·        Investment property is measured at fair value.
·        Liabilities for cash-settled, share-based-payment arrangements are measured at fair value.
·        Available for sale financial assets are measured at fair value.
·        Investments held-for-trade is measured at fair value.
·        Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value.

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

3. Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied by the Development Bank in the preparation of these financial statements are presented
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless stated otherwise.

3.1 Basis of Measurement

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)
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All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently measured at amortized
cost using effective interest method.

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Development Bank makes an
irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive income
are classified as financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive income. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair
value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

ii.     Financial Liabilities
The Development Bank classifies the financial liabilities as follows:
a)     Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated at fair value
through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement
of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at profit or loss.

b)     Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

b)    The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.
2.      Financial asset measured at fair value
Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets measured at fair value are
further classified into two categories as below:
a)     Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated at fair value
through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in profit or
loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit
or Loss.

b)     Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Classification
i.     Financial Assets

The Development Bank classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of the
Development Bank’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial
assets. The two classes of financial assets are as follows:

1.      Financial assets measured at amortized cost

The Development Bank classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

a)      The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

3.4 Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities
Recognition
The Development Bank initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when, and only
when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Development Bank initially recognize loans and
advances, deposits; and debt securities/ subordinated liabilities issued on the date that they are originated which is the date that the
Development Bank becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity instruments, bonds,
debenture, Government securities, NRB bond or deposit auction, reverse repos, outright purchase are recognized on trade date at
which the Development Bank commits to purchase/ acquire the financial assets. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets
are recognized on trade date.



Salapa Bikas Bank Limited

!! cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg | 29

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at
FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on re-
measurement recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item. Dividend on
financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of
the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

·       on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or
·        It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee. 

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the Company’s right to
receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the
dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.
Dividends recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss are included in the ‘Other operating income’ line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present
subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for
trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above) are measured at FVTPL. In addition,
debt instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.

Measurement
Financial assets at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by instrument basis) to present the
subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This election is not
permitted if the equity investment is held for trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction
costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’. The
cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:
·        it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or
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Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability
and is included in the ‘Other operating income’ line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless
the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Changes in
fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that are recognised in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately
in retained earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost
Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are
determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in
the ‘Finance costs’ line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all
fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

·       on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or
·        it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument 

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

·        such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

·       the financial liability forms part of a company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the Company is provided internally on that basis; or

·       it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and NFRS 9 permits the entire combined contract to
be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with NFRS 9 

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:
·        it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or
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ii. Derecognition of Financial Liabilities
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired. Where an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in
Statement of Profit or Loss.

i. Derecognition of Financial Assets
The Development Bank derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset are transferred or in which the Development Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.   

Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained by the Development Bank is
recognized as a separate asset or liability. On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the
asset, and the sum of 

(i)               The consideration received and
(ii)            Any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in Statement of Profit
or Loss.
The Development Bank enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its Statement of Financial Position, but
retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of them. If all or substantially all
risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not derecognized. Transfers of assets with retention of all or
substantially all risks and rewards include, for example repurchase transactions.

De-recognition
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Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer, default or
delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the Development Bank on terms that the Development Bank would
not otherwise consider, indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a
security, or other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or
issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group. In addition, for an investment in an equity
security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of impairment. 

In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Development Bank considers to restructure loans rather than take possession of
collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements and agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms have been
renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated before the modification of terms and the loan is no
longer considered past due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future
payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or collective impairment assessment, calculated using
the loan’s original EIR.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs are not based on observable market
data.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally the transaction price i.e. the fair value of
the consideration given or received. If the Development Bank determines that the fair value at initial recognition differs from the
transaction price and the fair value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (Level
01 valuation) nor based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets (Level 02 valuation), then the financial
instrument is initially measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the
transaction price. Subsequently, that difference is recognized in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the instrument
but not later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable market data or the transaction is closed out. In case the fair
value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (Level 01 valuation), the difference between
the transaction price and fair value is recognized in profit or loss immediately.

Impairment

At each reporting date, the Development Bank assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that the loss
event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

Determination of fair value

‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit price) in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the
Group has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

When available, the Development Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that
instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to
provide pricing information on an on-going basis. If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Development Bank uses
valuation techniques that maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen
valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows:
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3.5 Trading Assets
Interest income on all trading assets are considered to be incidental to the Development Bank’s trading operations and are presented
together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

Interest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be incidental to the Development Bank’s trading operations and are
presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

All individually significant loans and advances and investment securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to be
specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified. Loans and
advances and held-to-maturity investment securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by
grouping together loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities with similar risk characteristics.

Impairment of loans and advances portfolios is based on the judgments in past experience of portfolio behaviour. In assessing
collective impairment, the Development Bank uses historical trends of the probability of default, the timing of recoveries and the
amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that
the actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends. Default rates, loss rates and the expected timing
of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate. 

Impairment losses on assets measured at amortized cost are calculated as the difference between the carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.
Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral
has been realized or has been transferred to the Development Bank. If in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously
recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write off is later recovered, the recovery
is recognized in the ‘Other operating income’.

Impairment of investment in equity instrument classified as fair value though other comprehensive income

Objective evidence of impairment of investment in an equity instrument is a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its
cost. Impairment losses are recognized by reclassifying the losses accumulated in the fair value reserve in equity to profit or loss. The
cumulative loss that is reclassified from equity to profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost, net of any principal
repayment and the current fair value, less any impairment loss recognized previously in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost
The Development Bank considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and investment securities measured at amortized
cost at both specific asset and collective level. The Development Bank first assesses individually whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant and that are not individually significant are assessed on
collectively.

If there is objective evidence on that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss. Interest income
continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. 

All individually significant loans and advances; and investment securities measured at amortized cost found not to be specifically
impaired and those that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and
advances with similar risk characteristics.
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Property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss if any. Neither class
of the property and equipment are measured at revaluation model nor is their fair value measured at the reporting date. 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future economic benefits from the expenditure will flow to the entity.
On-going repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in working condition are expensed as incurred.

Any gain or losses on de-recognition of an item of property and equipment is recognized in profit or loss.

b) Capital Work in Progress

Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under capital work in progress account (CWIP). At the point when
an asset is capable of operating at management’s intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category of
property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences. Where an obligation (legal or constructive) exists to dismantle or
remove an asset or restore a site to its former condition at the end of its useful life, the present value of the estimated cost of
dismantling, removing or restoring the site is capitalized along with the cost of acquisition or construction upon completion and a
corresponding liability is recognized.

3.7 Property & Equipment
a) Recognition & Measurement

Property and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the assets will flow to the
Development Bank and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured. The cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the assets. Cost of self-constructed assets includes followings:

·        Cost of materials and direct labour;
·        Any other cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for their intended use; and
·        Capitalized borrowing cost

3.6 Derivative Assets & Derivative Liabilities
For designated and qualifying fair value hedges, the cumulative change in the fair value of a hedging derivative is recognised in the
income statement in Net trading income. Meanwhile, the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the
risk hedged is recorded as part of the carrying value of the hedged item in the statement of financial position and is also recognised
in the income statement in Net trading income. 
If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or where the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, the hedge relationship is discontinued prospectively. For hedged items recorded at amortised cost, the difference
between the carrying value of the hedged item on termination and the face value is amortised over the remaining term of the original
hedge using the recalculated EIR method. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value adjustment is recognised
immediately in the income statement.



Salapa Bikas Bank Limited

!! cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg | 35

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Particulars Useful Life  As per IT Act 2058
Computer and Accessories 5 Years 25%
Office Equipment 7 Years 15%
Vehicle 7 Years 20%
Furniture Fixture Wood Office 8 Years 25%
Machinery 8 Years 15%
Furniture Fixture Metal Office 10 Years 25%
Lease Hold Assets 10 Years 10 years

Class of Assets Useful Life
Computer Software 5 Years

The estimated useful lives of significant items of intangible assets for current year and comparative periods are as follows:

3.8 Intangible Assets
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or at the cash generating unit level.
Such intangibles are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine
whether indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to
finite is made on a prospective basis.

The intangible asset with finite useful lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there
is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or
method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with
finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognised as intangible assets based on materiality, accounting prudence and
significant benefits expected to flow therefrom for a period longer than one year. 

The capitalized value of Software Purchase and installation costs are amortized over a maximum 5 years’ period or within the
ownership period.

Property and equipment are depreciated from the date they are available for use on property on written down value method over
estimated useful lives as determined by the Management. Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss. Land is not depreciated.
Charging of depreciation is ceased from the earlier of the date from which the asset is classified as held for sale or is derecognized.

The estimated useful lives of significant items of property and equipment for current year and comparative periods are as follows:

For assets purchased/sold during the year, depreciation is provided up to the date of use on pro-rata basis. 

c) Depreciation
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3.10 Income Tax

The Company is subject to tax laws of Nepal. Income Taxes have been calculated as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 2058.
Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts, at the
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate realisation of deferred tax assets is
dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits during the periods in which those temporary differences and tax law carry-
forwards become deductible. The company considers the expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected future taxable
income making this assessment. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realisable, however, could be reduced in the near
term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry-forward period are reduced.

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of profit and loss except to the
extent it relates to items directly recognised in equity or in other comprehensive income.
Current Tax
Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as
reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible. 

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income. Current income tax assets and
liabilities also include adjustments for tax expected to be payable or recoverable in respect of previous periods.

3.9 Investment Property
Investment property is the land or building or both held either for rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for
sale in ordinary course of business and owner occupied property. The Development Bank holds investment property that has been
acquired through the enforcement of security over the loan and advances. 

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The carrying amount includes the cost of replacing
part of an existing investment property at the time that cost is incurred. If the recognition criteria are met; and excludes the costs of
day-to-day servicing of an investment property. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value,
which reflects market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the income statement in the year in which they arise. Investment property which initially measured at cost
and subsequently at Cost Model. Accordingly, such properties are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss if any. 

Fair values are evaluated annually by an accredited external, independent valuer.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal
of an investment property are recognised in the income sta0tement in the year of retirement or disposal.
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Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognised
in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. 

Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date and that are expected to
apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date and reversed if it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realised. The measurement of deferred tax
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised except:

i. Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit
nor taxable profit or loss.

ii. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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Revenue comprises of interest income, fees and commission, foreign exchange income, cards income, disposal income etc. Revenue
is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Development Bank and the revenue can be
reliably measured. Revenue is not recognized during the period in which its recoverability of income is not probable. The bases of
incomes recognition are as below:

the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.
Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.
Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.
Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract are lower
than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract.

3.13 Revenue Recognition

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using
the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the
effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a
receivable is recognised as asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably.
A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is:

· a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

· present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

3.11 Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities

Development Bank deposits consist of money placed into the Development Bank by its customers. These deposits are made to
deposit accounts such as fixed deposit accounts, savings accounts, margin deposit accounts, call deposit accounts and current
accounts. Details and further disclosures about deposits have been explained in Note that follows.

3.12 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, when it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and when the amount can be reliably estimated.
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· The financial instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives, which significantly modify the cash flows that would
otherwise be required by the contract.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the statement of financial position at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recorded in Net gain or loss on financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit
or loss is recognised in statement of Profit or Loss. Interest earned or incurred is accrued in Interest income or Interest expense,
respectively, using the effective interest rate (EIR), while dividend income is recorded in other operating income when the right to
the payment has been established.

Net trading income
Results arising from trading activities include all gains and losses from changes in fair value and related interest income or expense
and dividends for financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading. This includes any ineffectiveness recorded in hedging
transactions.

Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are those that have been designated by management upon initial
recognition. Management may only designate an instrument at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition when the
following criteria are met, and designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

· The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets
or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis.

· The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both, which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy.

· Income on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized over the period of discounting on
accrual basis using effective interest rate.

Interest income on all trading assets are considered to be incidental to the Development Bank’s trading operations and are presented
together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

Fee and commission income

Fees and commission income that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset are included in measurement of
effective interest rate. Other fees and commission income including management fee, service charges, syndication fee, forex
transaction commission, commission of issue of letter of credit and guarantee are recognized as the related services are performed.
When the loan commitment is not utilized to the extent of approved limit, the related commitment fees are recognized on undrawn
amount on straight line basis over the period of commitment.

Dividend income
Dividend on investment in resident company is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. Dividend income are
presented in net trading income, net income from other financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss or other revenue
based on the underlying classification of the equity instruments.

However, interest accrual is suspended and is not recognized as Interest income in the Statement of Profit or Loss
where the loan is categorized as Bad (Loss) irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral.The Bank has not recognised NPR
2,514,522/- as interest income in its Statement of Profit or Loss for FY 2078-79.

Interest income
Interest income is recognized in profit or loss using banks normal interest rate which is very close to effective interest rate as per
effective interest rate method. Effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and
receipts through the expected life of financial asset or liability to the carrying amount of the asset or liability. The calculation of
effective interest rate includes all transactions cost and fee and points paid or received that are integral part of the effective interest.
The transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets. 
Interest income presented in statement of comprehensive income includes:
·       Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost using banks normal interest rate which is very close to
effective interest rate calculated as per effective interest rate method. These financial assets include loans and advances including
staff loans, investment in government securities, investment in corporate bonds, investment in NRB Bond and deposit instruments,
reverse repos, inter banking lending etc.
· Interest on investment securities measured at fair value, calculated on effective interest rate.
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ii. Defined Benefit Plan
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Development Bank’s net
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service in current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present
value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the
reporting date on high quality corporate bonds, that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Development Bank's
obligation and that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid. The calculation of obligation is
performed annually by a qualified actuary using projected unit credit method.

The Development Bank recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in other
comprehensive income and all expenses related to defined benefits plans in employee benefit are expensed in profit or loss.

b) Post-Employment Benefit Plan
Post-employment benefit plan includes followings:
i. Defined Contribution Plan
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed contribution to a separate entity
and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
recognized as personnel expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related service are rendered by employees. Pre-paid
contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in future payments is available. Contributions to
a defined contribution plan being due for more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee render the service
are discounted at their present value. The following are the defined contribution plan provided by the Development Bank to its
employees:

a) Employees Provident Fund  
In accordance with law, all employees of the Development Bank are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined
contribution plan in which both the employee and the Development Bank contribute monthly at a pre-determined rate (currently,
10% of the basic salary plus grades). Development Bank does not assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other than
its annual contribution.

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided.
A liability is also recognized for the amount expected to be paid under bonus required by the prevailing Bonus Act to pay the amount
as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably under short term employee benefits.

Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months after the end of the reporting period):

· wages, salaries and social security contributions;
· paid annual leave and paid sick leave;
· profit-sharing and bonuses; and
· non-monetary benefits 

3.14 Interest expense

Interest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits are recognized in profit or loss using effective interest rate method.
Interest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be incidental to the Development Bank’s trading operations and are
presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

3.15 Employees Benefits
a) Short Term Employee Benefits
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Particulars Right of Use Asset Lease Liability
Opening Balance - -
Addition During The year 14,942,986.00                                                            14,942,986.00                                
Interest Cost (1,611,057.00)                                
Depreciation on Right of Use Asset 2,135,549.00                                                              
Lease Payment in Accrual basis 2,135,224.00                                 
Closing Balance 12,807,437.00                                                           14,418,819.00                             

The details of Right to use asset and Lease Liability are stated below:

The Right to Use Assets has been shown in Buildings in schedule 4.13 Property and Equipment and the Lease Liability in schedule
4.23 Other Liabilities under Other Liability heading.

Agreements which transfer to counterparties substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of assets, but not
necessarily legal title, are classified as finance lease. When Bank is the lessor under finance lease, the amounts due under the leases,
after deduction of unearned interest income, are included in ‘Loans to & receivables from other customers’, as appropriate. Interest
income receivable is recognized in ‘Net interest income’ over the periods of the leases so as to give a constant rate of return on the
net investment in the leases.

b) Leave Salary

The employees of the Development Bank are entitled to carry forward a part of their unavailed/ unutilized leave subject to a
maximum limit. The employees can encash unavailed/ unutilized leave partially in terms of Employee Service Byelaws of the
Development Bank. The Development Bank accounts for the liability for entire accumulated outstanding leave balance on accrual
basis as per Employee Service Byelaws of the Development Bank.

c) Termination Benefits
Termination benefits are recognized as expense when the Development Bank is demonstrably committed, without realistic possibility
of withdrawal, to a formal plan to provide termination benefits to employees as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary
redundancy. Termination benefits are recognized if the Development Bank has made an offer for voluntary redundancy, it is probable
that the offer will be accepted and the number of acceptance can be measured reliably. If the benefits are payable in more than 12
months after the reporting date, they are discounted to their present value.

3.16 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement at the
inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset
or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

When Bank is a lessee under finance leases, the leased assets are capitalized and included in ‘Property and equipment’ and the
corresponding liability to the lesser is included in ‘Other liabilities’.

At the commencement date of lease, the Bank shall recognize Right of Use asset. The cost of Right of Use asset shall comprise the
amount of initial measurement of lease liability, lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives
received and any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee. Right of Use Assets shall be measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment and adjusted for any re measurement of the lease liability. The Bank shall depreciate
the Right of Use Asset from the commencement date to the end of useful life of the underlying assets on the straight line basis. At
the commencement date, the Bank shall measure the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
that date. The lease payment shall include fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments, amounts
expected to be payable by the Bank under residual value guarantee., the exercise price of a purchase option if the Bank is reasonably
certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease.

The following are the defined benefit plans provided by the Development Bank to its employees:

a) Gratuity

Development Bank provides for gratuity on accrual basis covering eligible employees in terms of Employee Service Byelaws of the
Development Bank. The plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees at retirement or upon death while in employment
or on termination of employment for an amount equivalent defined days’ eligible salary payable for each completed years of service.
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An operating segment is a component of the Development Bank that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues
and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relating to transactions with any of the Development Bank’s other
components, whose operating results are reviewed by the management to make decision about resource allocation to each segment
and assess its performance. Since the Chief Operating Decision Maker monitors the activities of the Development Bank as a whole,
the Development Bank has classified its business segment as banking, remittance and other segments.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges
to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if
their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive
equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date.

Incremental costs directly attributable to issue of an equity instruments are deducted from the initial measurement of the equity
instruments.

3.20 Earnings per Share including Diluted
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

There have been no transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the reporting date and the date of
the completion of these financial statements which would require the restatement of earnings per share.

3.21 Segment Reporting

3.17 Foreign Currency Translation

The items included in the financial statements of the entity are measured using the functional currency of the Company.

3.18 Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment

The Development Bank makes available to its customers guarantees that may require that the Development Bank makes payments
on their behalf and enters into commitments to extend credit lines to secure their liquidity needs. Letters of credit and guarantees
(including standby letters of credit) commit the Development Bank to make payments on behalf of customers in the event of a
specific act, generally related to the import or export of goods. Such commitments expose the Development Bank to similar risks to
loans and are mitigated by the same control processes and policies.

3.19 Share Capital and Reserves
The Development Bank classifies the capital instruments as equity instruments or financial liabilities in accordance with the substance
with the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual interest in total assets of an entity after deducting all its
liabilities. Common shares are classified as equity of the Development Bank and distributions thereon are presented in statement of
changes in equity.
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Cash and Cash Equivalent Note No. 4.1

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Cash in hand                            55,439,794 52,113,501                              
Balance with B/Fis                            72,921,892 54,747,911                              
Money at call and short notice                          521,861,230 289,660,380                             
Other                                         -   -                                          
Total                         650,222,916 396,521,792                           

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank Note No. 4.2

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Statutory Balances with NRB                                         -   -                                          
Securities Purchased under re-sale agreement                                         -   -                                          
Other deposit and receivable from NRB                                         -   -                                          
Total                                          -   -                                          

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions Note No.4.3

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Placements with domestic B/FIs                                         -   -                                          
Placement with foreign B/FIs                                         -   -                                          
Less: Allowances for Impairment                                         -   -                                          
Total                                          -   -                                          

Derivative Financial Instruments Note No. 4.4

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Held for trading
Interest rate swap                                         -   -                                          
Currency swap                                         -   -                                          
Forward exchange contract                                         -   -                                          
Others
Held for risk management -                                          
Interest rate swap                                         -   -                                          
Currency swap                                         -   -                                          
Forward exchange contract                                         -   -                                          
Others                                         -   -                                          
Total                                         -   -                                          

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

*Balance with BFIs includes the balance kept in Commercial Bank (Century Bank) for the purpose of statutory liquidity reserve
amounting to NPR.250,00,000.00 at Ashadh 32, 2079.
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Other Trading Assets Note No. 4.5

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Treasury Bills                                         -   -                                          
Government Bonds                                         -   -                                          
NRB Bonds                                         -   -                                          
Domestic Corporate Bonds                                         -   -                                          
Equities                                         -   -                                          
Other                                         -   -                                          
Total                                          -   -                                          
Pledged -                                      -                                          
Non-pledged -                                      -                                          

Loans and advances to BF/Is Note No. 4.6

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Loans to microfinance institutions -                                      -                                          
Other -                                      -                                          
Less: Allowances for Impairment -                                      -                                          

-                                      -                                          

Allowances for Impairment Note No. 4.6.1

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Balance at 1 Shrawan                                         -   -                                          
Impairment loss for the year:                                         -   -                                          
Charge for the year                                         -   -                                          
Recoveries/reversals                                         -   -                                          
Amount written off                                         -   -                                          
Balance at Asadh end                                          -   -                                          
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Other Trading Assets Note No. 4.5

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Treasury Bills                                         -   -                                          
Government Bonds                                         -   -                                          
NRB Bonds                                         -   -                                          
Domestic Corporate Bonds                                         -   -                                          
Equities                                         -   -                                          
Other                                         -   -                                          
Total                                          -   -                                          
Pledged -                                      -                                          
Non-pledged -                                      -                                          

Loans and advances to BF/Is Note No. 4.6

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Loans to microfinance institutions -                                      -                                          
Other -                                      -                                          
Less: Allowances for Impairment -                                      -                                          

-                                      -                                          

Allowances for Impairment Note No. 4.6.1

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Balance at 1 Shrawan                                         -   -                                          
Impairment loss for the year:                                         -   -                                          
Charge for the year                                         -   -                                          
Recoveries/reversals                                         -   -                                          
Amount written off                                         -   -                                          
Balance at Asadh end                                          -   -                                          

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Loans and advances to customers Note No.4.7

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Loans and advances measured at amortized cost                          680,274,793 605,102,056                             
Less: 
Impairment allowances                         (26,219,532)                             (39,220,101)

Collective Allowances                              9,647,518 10,805,149                              
Individual Allowances                            16,572,014 28,414,952                              

Net amount                         654,055,260                             565,881,955 
Loans and advances measured at FVTPL                                         -   -                                          
Total                         654,055,260 565,881,955                           

Analysis of Loans and advances- By Product Note 4.7.1

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Product
Term Loans                          186,107,384 208,805,199                             
Overdraft                          153,182,285 223,654,891                             
Trust receipt/Import loans                                         -                                               -   
Demand and other working capital Loans                                         -                                               -   
Personal residential loans                                         -                                               -   
Real estate loans                                         -                                               -   
Margin lending loans                                         -                                               -   
Hire purchase loans                              6,941,096 10,846,648                              
Deprived sector loans                          159,772,834 134,530,671                             
Bills purchased
Staff loans                            15,132,176 12,427,436                              
Others                          152,376,583 9,499,300                                
Sub Total                         673,512,359 599,764,145                           
Interest receivable                              6,762,434 5,337,911                                
Grand Total                         680,274,793 605,102,056                           

Analysis of Loans and advances- By Currency Note No. 4.7.2

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Nepalese rupee                          680,274,793 605,102,056                             
Indian rupee                                         -   -                                          
United State dollar                                         -   -                                          
Great Britain pound                                         -   -                                          
Euro                                         -   -                                          
Japanese yen                                         -   -                                          
Chinese yen                                         -   -                                          
Other                                         -   -                                          
Total                         680,274,793 605,102,056                           
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Analysis of Loans and advances- By Collateral Note No. 4.7.3

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Secured
Movable/immovable assets                          642,886,780 583,116,179                             
Gold and silver                            16,002,436 3,086,289                                
Guarantee of domestic B/Fis                                         -                                               -   
Government Guarantee                                         -                                               -   
Guarantee of International Rated bank                                         -                                               -   
Collateral of export document                                         -                                               -   
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt                              6,228,680 6,417,661                                
Collateral of Government securities                                         -                                               -   
Counter Guarantee                                         -                                               -   
Personal Guarantee                                         -                                               -   
Other collateral (Staff Loans)                            15,156,896 12,481,927                              
Subtotal                         680,274,793                             605,102,056 
Unsecured                                          -                                                 -   
Grand Total                         680,274,793                             605,102,056 

Movement of Loan Loss Provision Note No. 4.7.4

Allowances for Impairment
At each reporting date, the Bank has assessed whether there exists objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and
that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer,
default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the Bank on terms that the Bank would not
otherwise consider, indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a
security, or other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers
or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group. In addition, for an investment in an
equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of impairment. 

In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Bank considers to restructure loans rather than take possession of collateral.
This may involve extending the payment arrangements and agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms have been
renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated before the modification of terms and the loan is
no longer considered past due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that
future payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or collective impairment assessment,
calculated using the loan’s original EIR.
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1.      Use of Carve Outs for Financial Assets 
a.      For Impairment Calculation 

b.     For Using Effective Interest rate

c.      Interest calculation on Impaired Loan and advances

An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets measured at amortised cost is impaired. If any such evidence exists, the entity shall apply paragraph
63 of NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, to determine the amount of any impairment loss unless
the entity is bank or financial institutions registered as per Bank and Financial Institutions Act, 2073. Bank and Financial
Institutions shall measure impairment loss on loan and advances as higher of amount derived as per prudential norms
prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank and amount determined as per paragraph 63. However, bank and financial institutions shall
apply paragraph 63 of NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement to determine the amount of impairment
loss on financial assets other than loan and advances.

During the reporting period Bank has used the exemption for not calculating Interest Income using Effective Interest Rate
(EIR) as Bank has considered such calculation to be impracticable. Accordingly Bank has used Normal interest rate to charge
interest income.

NAS 39 requires when a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a result of an
impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for
the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. However the bank has charged interest income by applying the Normal interest
rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset unless the financial asset is written off either partially or fully.

The Bank considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and investment securities measured at amortized cost at
both specific asset and collective level. The Bank first assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for
financial assets that are individually significant and that are not individually significant are assessed on collectively.

Impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost

If there is objective evidence on that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows. The carrying amount of
the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss.
Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to
discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. 
All individually significant loans and advances; and investment securities measured at amortized cost found not to be
specifically impaired and those that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping
together loans and advances with similar risk characteristics.

All individually significant loans and advances and investment securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not
to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified.
Loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities with similar risk
characteristics.
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Impairment of loans and advances portfolios is based on the judgments in past experience of portfolio behaviour. In assessing
collective impairment the Bank uses historical trends of the probability of default, the timing of recoveries and the amount of
loss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the
actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends. Default rates, loss rates and the expected
timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate. 

Impairment losses on assets measured at amortized cost are calculated as the difference between the carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original Normal interest rate.

Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all
collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the Bank. If in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously
recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. 

Prior to this change in policy, the Bank used to provide for impairment loss of loans and advances at 1% to 100% on the basis
of classification of loans and advances in accordance with the directives of Nepal Rastra Bank.

In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Bank considers to restructure loans rather than take possession of collateral.
This may involve extending the payment arrangements and agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms have been
renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the Normal Interest rate as calculated before the modification of terms and
the loan is no longer considered past due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are
met and that future payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or collective impairment
assessment, calculated using the loan’s Normal Interest rate.

Objective evidence that loans and advances are impaired can include significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer,
default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the Bank on terms that the Bank would not
otherwise consider, indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a
security, or other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers
or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group. In addition, for an investment in an
equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of impairment. 

During the year, the Bank changed its accounting policy with respect to Impairment allowance for Loans and Advances. The
Bank now at each reporting date assesses whether there is objective evidence that loans and advances carried at fair value
through profit or loss are impaired and impairment provided for if impairment assessment indicates so. Loans and advances is
impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and
that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

Impairment allowance for Loans and Advances
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Specific allowance for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1                           28,414,952                               26,822,215 
Impairment loss for the year                                               -   
Charge for the year                          (11,842,938)                                  1,592,737 
Recoveries/reversal during the year                                             -   
Write-offs                                               -   
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency                                               -   
Other Movement                                             -   
Balance at Asadh end                           16,572,014                               28,414,952 
Collective allowance for Impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1                           10,805,149                                 5,609,301 
Impairment loss for the year                                             -   
Charge/(reversal) for the year                            (1,157,631)                                  5,195,848 
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency                                             -   
Other movement                                             -   
Balance at Asadh end                             9,647,518                               10,805,149 
Total as on Ashad end                           26,219,532                               39,220,101 

B. IMPAIRMENT AS PER NAS 39

 As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Individual Impairment                                982,042                                  1,134,725 
Collective Impairment                              2,062,329                                  3,624,716 
Total Impairment as per NAS 39                             3,044,371                                 4,759,441 

The Bank believes the new policy is preferable as it more closely aligns the accounting for these transactions with the NFRS
and will aid comparability.
Following table below show the NFRS provision under two different models:



Salapa Bikas Bank Limited

50  | !! cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

Investment securities Note No. 4.8

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Investment securities measured at amortized cost -                                  -                                 
Investment Securities measured at FVTOCI -                                  -                                 
Less Provision
Total -                                  -                                 

Investment securities measured at amortized cost Note No. 4.8.1

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Debt securities -                                  -                                 
Government bonds -                                  -                                 
Government treasury bills -                                  -                                 
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds -                                  -                                 
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments -                                  -                                 
Other -                                  -                                 
Less: specific allowances for impairment -                                  -                                 
Total -                                  -                                 

Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income Note No. 4.8.2

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Equity instrument
Quoted equity instrument -                                  -                                 
Unquoted equity instrument -                                  -                                 
Total -                                  -                                 

Information relating to investment in equities Note No. 4.8.3

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Investment in quoted equity -                                  -                                 
Investment in unquoted equity -                                  -                                 
Total -                                  -                                 

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

There is no investment securities held by Bank during the year. 
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Current Tax Assets Note No. 4.9

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Current tax assets
Current year income tax assets 6,363,484                       6,096,521                      
Tax assets of prior periods
Sub-total 6,363,484                     6,096,521                     

Current tax Liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities 6,602,382                       -                                
Tax Liabilities of prior periods -                                -                                
Sub-total 6,602,382                     -                                

Total (238,898)                      6,096,521                     

Investment in Subsidiaries Note No. 4.10

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries -                                -                                
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries -                                -                                
Total Investment
Less: Impairment allowances -                                -                                
Net carrying amount -                                -                                

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries Note No. 4.10.1

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
……………...….. Ltd -                                -                                
Shares of Rs… each -                                -                                
……………...….. Ltd -                                -                                
Shares of Rs… each -                                -                                
Total -                                -                                

Diktel, Khotang
Notes to Financial Statements

Salpa Development Bank Limited

For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)



Salapa Bikas Bank Limited

52  | !! cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

Diktel, Khotang
Notes to Financial Statements

Salpa Development Bank Limited

For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries Note No. 4.10.2

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
……………...….. Ltd -                                -                                
Shares of Rs… each -                                -                                
……………...….. Ltd -                                -                                
Shares of Rs… each -                                -                                
Total -                                -                                

Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank Note No. 4.10.3

Percentage of Ownership held by the Bank
Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
……………...….. Ltd -                                -                                
……………...….. Ltd -                                -                                
Total -                                -                                

Non controlling Interest of the subsidiaries Note No. 4.10.4

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Equity Interest held by NCI(%)
Profit/(Loss) allocated during the year 
Accumulated balances of NCIs as on Asadh end
Dividend paid to NCI
Total -                                -                                
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Investment in Associates Note No. 4.11

As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Investment in Quoted Associates                                 -                                   -   
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries                                 -                                   -   
Total Investment                                 -                                   -   
Less: Impairment allowances                                 -                                   -   
Net carrying amount                                 -                                   -   

Investment in Quoted Associates Note No. 4.11.1

As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
……………….. Ltd                                 -                                   -   
…… Shares of Rs……. Each                                 -                                   -   
Total                                 -                                   -   

Investment in Unquoted Associates Note No. 4.11.2

As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
……………….. Ltd                                 -                                   -   
…… Shares of Rs……. Each                                 -                                   -   
Total                                 -                                   -   

Information relating to associates of the Bank Note No. 4.11.3

As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
………………………. Ltd                                 -                                   -   
………………………. Ltd                                 -                                   -   
Total                                 -                                   -   

Equity value of Associates Note No. 4.11.4

As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
………………………. Ltd                                 -                                   -   
………………………. Ltd                                 -                                   -   
Total                                 -                                   -   

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

The Bank has no any associates. Thus, it does not prepare consolidated financial statement and accordingly, equity method
of accounting is not used as per Nepal Accounting  Standards (NAS 28) on – Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures.
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Investment Properties Note No. 4.12

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Investment Properties measured at fair value
Balance as on Shrawan 1                                 -                                   -   
Addition/Disposal during the year                                 -                                   -   
Net changes in fair value during the year                                 -                                   -   
Adjustment/Transfer                                 -                                   -   
Net Amount                                  -                                    -   

Investment Properties measured at cost
Balance as on Shrawan 1                                 -                                   -   
Addition/Disposal during the year                                 -                                   -   
Adjustment/Transfer                                 -                                   -   
Accumulated impairment loss                                 -                                   -   
Net Amount                                  -                                    -   
Total                                  -                                    -   

*Bank doesnot hold any kind of non-banking assets which is to be shown as Investment Properties as per Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards as on the reporting date.
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Other Assets Note No. 4.16

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Assets held for sale -                                  -                                             
Other Non-Banking Assets -                                  -                                             
Bills Receivable -                                  -                                             
Accounts receivable 1,354,650                        3,742,921                                    
Accrued income -                                  -                                             
Prepayments and deposits 461,583                           558,640                                      
Income tax deposit -                                  -                                             
Deferred Employee Expenditure 810,671                           43,969                                        
Other

Right to Use-Assets -                                  -                                             
Stationary Stock 1,436,005                        1,106,233                                    
Others -                                  -                                             

Total 4,062,909                      5,451,763                                   

Due to Bank and financial institutions Note. 4.17

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Money market deposits -                                  -                                             
Interbank borrowing -                                  -                                             
Other deposits from BFIs 74,567,200                      61,066,630                                  
Settlement and clearing accounts -                                  -                                             
Total 74,567,200                    61,066,630                                 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank Note. 4.18

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Refinance from NRB -                                  -                                             
Standing liquidity facility -                                  -                                             
Lender of last report facility from NRB -                                  -                                             
Securities sold under repurchase agreement -                                  -                                             
Other payable to NRB -                                  -                                             
Total -                                  -                                              

Derivative financial instruments Note. 4.19

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Held for trading
Interest rate swap -                                  -                                             
Currency swap -                                  -                                             
Forward exchange contract -                                  -                                             
Others -                                  -                                             
Held for risk management
Interest rate swap -                                  -                                             
Currency swap -                                  -                                             
Forward exchange contract -                                  -                                             
Others -                                  -                                             
Total -                                  -                                             

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Deposits from Customers Note. 4.20

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Institutions Customers:

Term deposits 14,722,000                      17,880,590                                  
Call Deposits 10,348,450                      2,404,090                                    
Current Deposits 6,057,540                        15,201,132                                  
Other 758,040                           763,500                                      

Sub total: 31,886,030                    36,249,312                                 
Individual Customers:

Term deposits 212,147,461                     170,884,130                                
Saving Deposits 523,173,850                     470,959,040                                
Current Deposits 9,266,630                        4,737,770                                    
Other 2,482                              34,010                                        

Sub total: 744,590,424                  646,614,950                              
Total 776,476,454                  682,864,262                              

Currency wise analysis of deposits from customers Note. 4.20.1

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Nepalese rupee 776,476,454                     682,864,262                                
Indian rupee -                                  -                                             
United state dollar -                                  -                                             
Great Britain pound -                                  -                                             
Euro -                                  -                                             
Japanese yen -                                  -                                             
Chinese Yuan -                                  -                                             
Other -                                  -                                             
Total 776,476,454                  682,864,262                              

Borrowing Note. 4.21

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 

Domestic Borrowing:
Nepal Government -                                  -                                             
Other institution -                                  -                                             
Other -                                  -                                             
Sub total -                                  -                                             
Foreign Borrowing:
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions -                                  -                                             
Multilateral Development Bank -                                  -                                             
Other institutions -                                  -                                             
Sub total -                                  -                                             
Total -                                  -                                             
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Provisions Note. 4.22

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Provisions for redundancy -                                             
Provision for restructuring -                                             
Pending legal issues and tax litigation -                                             
Onerous contract -                                             
Other -                                  4,376                                          
Total -                                  4,376                                          

Movement in provision Note. 4.22.1

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Balance at shrawan 1st                                4,376 4,376                                          
Provisions made during the year -                                  -                                             
Provisions used during the year* (4,376)                             -                                             
Provisions reversed during the year -                                  -                                             
Unwind of discount -                                  -                                             
Balance at Ashadh End -                                  4,376                                          

Other liabilities Note. 4.23

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Liability for employees defined benefit obligations 3,416,075                        2,528,008                                    
Liability for long-service leave 3,933,289                        5,082,949                                    
Short-term employee benefits -                                  -                                             
Bills payable -                                  -                                             
Creditors and Accruals 107,232,642                     20,498,888                                  
Interest payable on deposit -                                  -                                             
Interest payable on borrowing -                                  -                                             
Liabilities on deferred grant income -                                  -                                             
Unpaid Dividend -                                  -                                             
Liabilities under finance lease -                                  -                                             
Employee bonus payable 2,689,543                        303,166                                      
Other

Liabilities under Operating Lease -                                  497,350                                      
Lease Liability under NFRS 16 14,418,819                      -                                             
TDS payables 1,138,869                        878,528                                      
Others 3,636,686                        4,860,012                                    

Total 136,465,923                  34,648,900                                 
*Creditors and Accruals in Ashad End 2079 includes Rs.93,006,063.72 which pertains to excess amount collected as share
application money and shall be refunded to the respective individual to whom share has not been alloted. Total amount
collected as share application money amounts to 524,791,900/-. Out of this total collected amount, Amount Rs. 322,000,000/-,
has been transferred to Share capital and remaining amount has been processed for refunding to respective individual.
Amount to be refunded as on Ashad End 2079 amounts to 93,006,063.72/-.
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Defined benefit obligation Note. 4.23.1

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Present value of unfunded obligations 3,416,075                        2,528,009                                    
Present value of funded obligations -                                  -                                             
Total present value of obligations 3,416,075                      2,528,009                                   
Fair value of plan assets -                                  -                                             
Present value of net obligations 3,416,075                        2,528,009                                    
Recognized liability for defined benefit obligation 3,416,075                      2,528,009                                   

Plan Assets Note. 4.23.2

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Equity securities -                                  -                                             
Government bonds -                                  -                                             
Bank deposits -                                  -                                             
Other -                                  -                                             
Total -                                  -                                             

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations Note. 4.23.3

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Defined benefit obligation at shrawan 1st 2,528,009                        2,245,392                                    
Actuarial (Gains) / losses 116,552                           (366,378)                                     
Benefit paid by the plan -                                             
Current service cost and interest 771,515                           648,995                                      
Past Service Cost -                                             
Defined benefit obligation at Ashadh end 3,416,075                      2,528,009                                   

Movement in the fair value of plan assets Note. 4.23.4

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Fair value of plan assets at shrawan 1st -                                  -                                             
Contributions paid into the plan -                                  -                                             
Benefit paid during the year -                                  -                                             
Actuarial (losses) gains -                                  -                                             
Expected return on plan assets -                                  -                                             
Fair value of plan assets at Ashadh end -                                  -                                             

The amounts recognised in the statements of financials positions are as follows :
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Amount recognized in profit or loss Note. 4.23.5

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Current service cost 569,419                           469,491                                      
Past Service Cost
Interest on obligation 202,096                           179,504                                      
Expected return on plan assets
Total 771,515                          648,995                                      

Amount recognized in other comprehensive income Note. 4.23.6

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Actuarial (gain) / loss 116,552                           (366,378)                                     
Total 116,552                          (366,378)                                    

Actuarial assumptions Note. 4.23.7

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Discount rate 8.50% 8.00%
Expected return on plan assets 7.00% 0.00%
Future salary increase 7.00% 7.00%
Withdrawal rate 30% 30%

Debt securities issued Note. 4.24

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Debt securities issued designated at fair value through profit 
or loss -                                  -                                             

Debt securities issued at amortized cost -                                  -                                             
Total -                                  -                                             

Subordinated liabilities Note. 4.25

Particulars  As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Redeemable preference shares -                                  -                                             
Irredeemable cumulative preference shares -                                  -                                             
Other -                                  -                                             
Total -                                  -                                             
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Share capital Note. 4.26

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Ordinary shares 28,000,000                       28,000,000                       
Convertible preference share(Equity component) -                                  -                                  
Irredeemable preference share(Equity component) -                                  -                                  
Perpetual debt(Equity component only) -                                  -                                  
Total 28,000,000                     28,000,000                     

Ordinary shares Note. 4.26.1

 As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Authorized capital:
8,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 800,000,000                     800,000,000                     
Issued capital:
5,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 500,000,000                     500,000,000                     
Subscribed and paid of capital:
280,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 28,000,000                       28,000,000                       

Total 28,000,000                     28,000,000                     

Ordinary share ownership Note. 4.26.2

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Domestic ownership:
Nepal Government -                                  -                                  
"A" class licensed institutions -                                  -                                  
Other licensed institutions -                                  -                                  
Other institutions -                                  -                                  
Public -                                  -                                  
Other (Promoters) 28,000,000                       28,000,000                       
Foreign ownership -                                  -                                  
Total 28,000,000                     28,000,000                     

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)
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List of Shareholders holding shares on and above 0.5%

S.No. Name of Shareholders Shares Held % of Shareholding
1 Kabi Kumar Rai 9000 3.21%
2 Tanka Rai 8000 2.86%
3 Sharan Kumar Rai 8000 2.86%
4 Durga Bahadur Rai 7000 2.50%
5 Kritimani Rai 6000 2.14%
6 Mohan Kumar Bhattarai 6000 2.14%
7 Lab Kumar Rai 5000 1.79%
8 Tej Narayan Saiju 5000 1.79%
9 Tej Bahadur Rai 5000 1.79%
10 Dil Bahadur Rai 5000 1.79%
11 Tanka Bahadur Tamang 5000 1.79%
12 Bishnumaya Magar 5000 1.79%
13 Asta Bahadur Chettri 4500 1.61%
14 Pritiman Rai 4500 1.61%
15 Nabin Rai 4500 1.61%
16 Bhalakaji Rai 4000 1.43%
17 Manindra Rai 4000 1.43%
18 Prajapati Rai 4000 1.43%
19 Bam Bahadur Rai 4000 1.43%
20 Maiyasari Rai 4000 1.43%
21 Bimal Kaji Shrestha 4000 1.43%
22 Kumar Rai 4000 1.43%
23 Sanaman Khadka 3500 1.25%
24 Raj Kumar Rai 3500 1.25%
25 Harindra Prasad Rai 3000 1.07%
26 Tej Prasad Dhakal 3000 1.07%
27 Bir Bahadur Rai 3000 1.07%
28 Dip Narayan Rijal 3000 1.07%
29 Nain Bahadur Katwal 3000 1.07%
30 Eman Rai 3000 1.07%
31 Hom Praladh Rai 3000 1.07%
32 Narayan Prasad Joshi 2500 0.89%
33 Thir Bahadur Karki 2500 0.89%
34 Bishnu Rajbhandari 2350 0.84%
35 Rabin Chandra Rai 2000 0.71%
36 Sushila Rai 2000 0.71%
37 Bhagyawati Rai 2000 0.71%
38 Kailash Rai 2000 0.71%
39 Renu Shah 2000 0.71%
40 Kishor Kumar Rai 2000 0.71%
41 Shiva Prasad Kattel 2000 0.71%
42 Nabin Kumar Rai 2000 0.71%
43 Kamala Devi Rai 2000 0.71%
44 Yubaraj Rai 2000 0.71%
45 Jit Bahadur Shrestha 2000 0.71%
46 Dhan Kumar Bajimaya 2000 0.71%
47 Rita Bajmai 2000 0.71%
48 Kul prasad Shrama Phuyal 2000 0.71%
49 Dhurba Kumar Karki 2000 0.71%
50 Mandira Rai 2000 0.71%
51 Raghunanda Rai 2000 0.71%
52 Chandra Bahadur Khadka 2000 0.71%

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)
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List of Shareholders holding shares on and above 0.5%

S.No. Name of Shareholders Shares Held % of Shareholding

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

53 Bishnumaya Rai 2000 0.71%
54 Tanka Bahadur Thapa 2000 0.71%
55 Puspha Pandey Karki 2000 0.71%
56 Homnath Khanal 2000 0.71%
57 Sun Bahadur Rai 2000 0.71%
58 Prithi Kumar Tamang 2000 0.71%
59 Dhurba Shrestha 2000 0.71%
60 Santa Kumar Rai 2000 0.71%
61 Hiralal Rai 2000 0.71%
62 Bikash Rai 2000 0.71%
63 Jay Kumar Rai 2000 0.71%
64 Bishal Bhatttrai 2000 0.71%
65 Umakant Etani 2000 0.71%
66 Yogendra Rai 2000 0.71%
67 Santoshi Tamang 2000 0.71%
68 Bhogiraj Rai 2000 0.71%
69 Kamal Dhakal 2000 0.71%
70 Laxmi Rai 2000 0.71%
71 Dhan Kumar Rai 2000 0.71%
72 Dr. Ajambar Rai 2000 0.71%
73 Harichandra Rai 2000 0.71%
74 Lalita Rai 2000 0.71%
75 Ramkaji Gurun 2000 0.71%
76 Rita Rai/Dahal 2000 0.71%
77 Gyanendra Prasad Joshi 1750 0.63%

Note: The Percentage of shareholding has been calculated as a percentage of share capital as per the
latest share lagat. Money Received as call in advances has not been considered here.
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Reserves Note. 4.27

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Statutory General Reserve 8,188,225                               4,907,027                                      
Exchange equalization reserve -                                         -                                               
Corporate social responsibility reserve 191,895                                  46,059                                          
Capital redemption reserve -                                         -                                               
Regulatory reserve 7,916,038                               5,738,768                                      
Investment adjustment reserve -                                         -                                               
Capital reserve -                                         -                                               
Assets revaluation reserve -                                         -                                               
Fair value reserve -                                         -                                               
Dividend equalization reserve -                                         -                                               
Actuarial gains (144,377)                                 (62,791)                                         
Special reserve -                                         -                                               
Other reserve -                                         -                                               
Staff Training Fund 743,039                                  -                                               
Capital Adjustment Reserve 322,000,000                            200,255,850                                  
Others -                                         -                                               
Total 338,894,819                           210,884,913                                  

4.27.1       Statutory General Reserve

As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Opening                                 4,907,027                                       3,985,848 
Addition for the Year                                 3,281,198                                          921,179 
Utilization during the Year                                            -                                                    -   
Closing as on reporting date (32.03.2079)                                  8,188,225                                         4,907,027 

4.27.2        Exchange Fluctuation Reserve Fund

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Statutory General Reserve is created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2073 equivalent to 20% of the
net profit earned during the year until the reserve is twice the paid-up share capital of the Bank after which 10% of the net profit
earned during the year shall be set aside as General Reserve. 
Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal Rastra Bank.

Exchange Fluctuation Reserve is the reserve created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2073 equivalent to 
25% of the foreign exchange gain realized on the translation of foreign currency to the reporting currency during the year other
than Indian Rupees.

Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal Rastra Bank other than to set off
revaluation loss incurred, if any during the year. 

Bank doesnot deal with any currency other than Nepalese currency, hence this reserve creation is not applicable to the bank.
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

4.27.3 Corporate Social Responsibility Fund 

 As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Opening Balance                                     46,059                                                  -   
Expenses made during the Year                                            -                                                    -   
Addition during the Year                                   145,836                                           46,059 
Closing as on reporting date (32.03.2079)                                     191,895                                              46,059 

4.27.4 Regulatory Reserve

 As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Opening Reserve                                 5,738,768                                       7,276,657 
Movement:
Accrued interest income                                 2,352,079                                      (3,048,917)
Fair value reserve for possible investment loss
Reserve for NBA
Deferred Tax Reserve                                  (256,395)                                       1,767,492 
Bargain Purchased Gain
Actuarial Loss                                     81,586                                        (256,465)
Closing as on reporting date (32.03.2079)                                  7,916,038                                         5,738,768 
For Detailed Disclosures Refer Note 5.10

4.27.5 Investment Adjustment Reserve

4.27.6 Assets Revaluation Reserve

No assets has been revalued during the reporting period, hence not applicable.

Investment Adjustment Reserve is created as per the regulatory requirement equivalent to 2% of investment securities classified as
available for sale which are not listed within the prescribed time except on investment on shares specifically allowed by Nepal
Rastra Bank. It is presented within other reserve in Statement of changes in equity.

Any reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, and Investment Property) has
been presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against unexpected losses but may not be fully
available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration in market values and tax consequences of revaluation.

The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the Bank to this reserve as per the Directive of NRB for the purpose
of implementation of NFRSs and which has not been regarded as free for distribution of dividend (cash as well as bonus shares) has
been presented under this account head. The amount allocated to this reserve includes interest income recognized but not received
in cash, difference of loan loss provision as per NRB directive and impairment on loan and advance as per NFRSs (in case lower
impairment is recognized under NFRSs), amount equals to deferred tax assets, actual loss recognized in other comprehensive
income, amount of goodwill recognized under NFRSs etc.

Bank has not made any investment on shares of any company, hence not applicable.

The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating profit has been presented under this account head.
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

4.27.7 Fair Value Reserve

4.27.8 Acturial Gains/Losses

 As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Opening                               (62,790.40)                                    (319,255.50)
Additions                               (81,586.40)                                     256,464.60 
Closing as on reporting date (32.03.2079)                             (144,376.80)                                       (62,790.40)

4.27.9 Other Reserve Fund

a. Staff Training & Development Fund

 As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Opening -                                         -                                               
Addition During the Year* 902,911                                  -                                               
Expenses to be incurred in CY 902,911                                   -                                                  
Expenses During the Year (159,872)                                 (241,484)                                       
Closing as on reporting date (32.03.2079) 743,039                                   -                                                  

b. Capital Adjustment Reserve

 As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Opening 200,255,850                            64,717,100                                    
Addition/(Widthdrawl) During the Year 121,744,150                            135,538,750                                  
Capitalized to Share Capital During the Year -                                         -                                               
Closing as on reporting date (32.03.2079) 322,000,000                           200,255,850                                  

To meet the capital requirement as set forth by Nepal Rastra Bank, the bank has collected share application money and the same
has been shown in capital adjustment reserve. Out of collected total amount of Rs.524,791,900/-, only Rs. 322,000,000/- has been
capitalized as share capital as on 2080.03.17 Remaining amount of Rs. 202,791,900/- has been refunded to the depositers after
alloting the shares in prorata basis.

Any gain/llosses due the actuarial valuation of defined benefit obligations (Gratutity) is recognised here.

Bank has not invested in any such financial assets which requires to be measured at fair value. Hence, not applicable.

Capital Adjustment Reserve is the share application money received from promoters and shown here in others of Reserve and
Surplus as per direction of Nepal Rastra Bank.

As per clause 6 of NRB Directive no. 6/079,the fund created for the purpose of employee training by allocating 3% of employee
expenses of previous year excluding staff bonus and winding up interest cost on staff loan. The fund is utilized for the training of
employees excluding CEO.

Any reserve created with specific or non-specific purpose (except stated in above) has been presented under this by disclosing
accounting heads.

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value and
the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income, until the assets are derecognized. The cumulative amount of
changes in fair value of those financial assets has been presented under this account head.
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Note No. 4.28
Contingent Liabilities and Commitment (Figures in NPR)
Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Contingent Liabilities -                                  300,000                           
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities 6,766,041                        8,508,971                        
Capital commitment -                                  -                                  
Lease commitment -                                  -                                  
Litigation -                                  -                                  
Total 6,766,041                       8,808,971                       

Note No. 4.28.1
Contingent Liabilities 
Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Acceptance and Documentary credit -                                  -                                  
Bills for collection -                                  -                                  
Forward exchange contracts -                                  -                                  
Guarantees -                                  -                                  
Underwriting commitments -                                  300,000                           
Other commitments -                                  -                                  
Total -                                  300,000                          

Note No. 4.28.2
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities
Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079  As at Ashad 31, 2078 
Undisbursed amount of loans -                                  -                                  
Undrawn limits of overdraft 6,766,041                        8,508,971                        
Undrawn limits of credit cards -                                  -                                  
Undrawn limits of letter of credit -                                  -                                  
Undrawn limits of guarantee -                                  -                                  
Total 6,766,041                       8,508,971                       

Note No. 4.28.3
Capital commitments

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment
Approved and contracted for                                      -                                        -   
Approved but not contracted for                                      -                                        -   
Sub Total                                      -                                        -   

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets
Approved and contracted for                                      -                                        -   
Approved but not contracted for                                      -                                        -   
Sub Total                                      -                                        -   

Total -                                  -                                  

For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements
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For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements

Note No. 4.28.4
Lease Commitments
Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078
Operating lease commitments
Future minimum lease payment under non cancellable 
operating lease, where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year -                                  -                                  
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years -                                  -                                  
Later than 5 years -                                  -                                  
Sub Total -                                  -                                  
Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payment under non cancellable 
operating lease, where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year -                                  -                                  
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years -                                  -                                  
Later than 5 years -                                  -                                  
Sub Total -                                  -                                  

Grand Total -                                  -                                  

Note No. 4.28.5
Litigation
Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

-                                  -                                  
-                                  -                                  

Total -                                  -                                  
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(Figures in NPR)

Interest income Note: 4.29

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

Cash and cash equivalents 11,103,711                          815,667                                 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank -                                     -                                        
Placement with Banks and Financial Institutions -                                     -                                        
Loans and Advances to Bank and Financial Institutions -                                     -                                        
Loans and advances to customers 92,151,171                          80,550,346                             
Investment securities -                                     -                                        
Loans and advances to staff 1,974,665                            1,098,450                               
Other -                                     -                                        
Total interest income 105,229,547                      82,464,464                           

Interest expense Note: 4.30

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 2,598,554                            1,625,362                               
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank -                                     -                                        
Deposits from customers 43,535,027                          35,831,592                             
Borrowing -                                     -                                        
Debt securities issued -                                     -                                        
Subordinated liabilities -                                     -                                        
Others* 1,611,057                            -                                        
Total interest expense 47,744,639                        37,456,954                           
Others*: Rental Expenses booked due to applictaion of NFRS 16 Leases.

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)
For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2078 and ending on Ashad 32, 2079
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(Figures in NPR)

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)
For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2078 and ending on Ashad 32, 2079

Fees and Commission Income Note: 4.31

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

Loan Administration fees -                                     -                                        
Service fees 2,820,882                            4,184,829                               
Consortium fees -                                     -                                        
Commitment fees -                                     -                                        
DD/TT/Swift fees -                                     -                                        
Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees -                                     -                                        
Prepayment and swap fees -                                     -                                        
Investment banking fees -                                     -                                        
Assets management fees -                                     -                                        
Brokerage fees -                                     -                                        
Remittance fees 1,828,362                            1,807,099                               
Commission on letter of credit -                                     -                                        
Commission on Guarantee Contracts issued -                                     -                                        
Commission on share underwriting/issued -                                     -                                        
Locker rental -                                     -                                        
Other Fees and Commission Income 293,023                              26,402                                   
Total Fees and Commission Income 4,942,267                          6,018,330                             

Fees and commission expense Note: 4.32

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

ATM management fees -                                     -                                        
VISA/Master card fees -                                     -                                        
Guarantee commission -                                     -                                        
Brokerage -                                     -                                        
DD/TT/Swift fees -                                     -                                        
Remittance fees and commission -                                     -                                        
Other Fees and Commission Expense
Registration and renewable charges 388,698                              310,994                                 
Total Fees and Commission Expense 388,698                             310,994                                
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(Figures in NPR)

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)
For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2078 and ending on Ashad 32, 2079

Net trading income Note: 4.33

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

Changes in fair value of trading assets -                                     -                                        
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets -                                     -                                        
Interest income on trading assets -                                     -                                        
Dividend income on trading assets -                                     -                                        
Gain/Loss Foreign Exchange Transaction -                                     -                                        
Other -                                     -                                        
Total Net trading income -                                      -                                        

Other operating income Note: 4.34

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

Foreign Exchange Revaluation Gain -                                     -                                        
Gain/loss on sale of investment Securities -                                     -                                        
Fair value gain/loss on investment property -                                     -                                        
Fair value gain/loss on investment Securities -                                     -                                        
Dividend on equity instruments -                                     -                                        
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment -                                     -                                        
Gain/loss on sale of investment property -                                     -                                        
Operating lease income -                                     -                                        
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver -                                     -                                        
Locker rent -                                     -                                        
Other* 329,347                              479,935                                 
Total other operating income 329,347                             479,935                                

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses Note: 4.35

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs -                                     -                                        

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer (13,000,568)                         6,788,585                               

Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment -                                     -                                        
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank and
financial institutions -                                     -                                        

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment -                                     -                                        

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets -                                     -                                        

Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment property -                                     -                                        
Total impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses (13,000,568.41)                 6,788,585                             
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(Figures in NPR)

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)
For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2078 and ending on Ashad 32, 2079

Personnel Expense Note: 4.36

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

Salary 19,624,018                          17,211,435                             
Allowances 7,434,261                            5,028,326                               
Gratuity expenses 771,515                              648,995                                 
Provident fund 1,245,278                            1,133,265                               
Uniform 833,820                              702,160                                 
Training & Development Expense 159,872                              241,484                                 
Leave encashment* 1,996,230                            3,633,359                               
Medical -                                     -                                        
Insurance 1,278,864                            1,260,789                               
Employees Incentive -                                     -                                        
Cash-settled share-based payments -                                     -                                        
Pension Expense -                                     -                                        
Finance expenses under NFRS 894,853                              237,232                                 
Other Expenses Related to Staff
Staff Recruitment Expenses -                                     -                                        
Sub-total 34,238,711                        30,097,045                           
Staff Bonus 2,386,377                            303,166                                 
Grand Total 36,625,088                        30,400,211                           

Other operating expense Note: 4.37

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

Directors' fee 184,000                              105,000                                 
Directors' expense -                                     -                                        
Auditors' remuneration 361,600                              361,600                                 
Other audit related expense 246,670                              451,600                                 
Professional and legal expense 645,357                              215,281                                 
Office administration expense 8,250,656                            4,136,414                               
Operating lease expense 641,642                              2,599,007                               
Operating expense of investment properties -                                     -                                        
Corporate Social Responsibility Expense -                                     -                                        
Onerous lease provision -                                     -                                        
Other
Fine and Penalties -                                     -                                        
Total other operating expense 10,329,924                        7,868,902                             
*Auditor Remuneration comprises of fees in relation to statutory audit (Rs. 180,800/-) and internal Audit (Rs. 180,800)

Leave encashment* : Out of Rs.1,996,230/-, Rs. 1,698,633/- has been paid to employees as a part of force leave alloance and
88,088.67 has been paid to staff who have left the job in the financial year 2078.79. Remaining Rs. 209,508/- has been charged
to expenses as a part of actuarial valuation of accumulated leave.
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(Figures in NPR)

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)
For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2078 and ending on Ashad 32, 2079

Office administration expense Note: 4.37.1

Particulars  For the year ended 31st 
Ashadh 2077 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashadh 2076 

Water and electricity 276,912                              222,227                                 
Repair and maintenance
Office Equipments 46,214                                22,403                                   
Vehicle 1,362,026                            494,067                                 
Leasehold Properties 145,455                              -                                        
Computer and accessories 89,980                                69,581                                   
Insurance 1,415,127                            9,982                                     
Postage, telex, telephone, fax and internet 331,715                              459,619                                 
Printing and stationery 1,302,058                            711,754                                 
Advertisement 289,598                              105,768                                 
Travel allowance and expense 1,052,408                            562,820                                 
Entertainment 445,374                              286,742                                 
Annual/special general meeting expense -                                     192,743                                 
Other
Fuel Expenses 962,678                              370,589                                 
Office Expenses 391,913                              169,875                                 
Cleaning Expenses 16,115                                12,883                                   
Others* 66,273                                445,362                                 
Total 8,193,844                          4,136,414                             

Depreciation & Amortization Note: 4.38

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

Depreciation on Property and Equipment 6,555,024                            3,128,580                               
Depreciation on investment property -                                        
Amortization of intangible assets 380,970                              280,012                                 
Total depreciation and amortization 6,935,993                          3,408,593                             

Non operating income Note: 4.39

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

Recovery of loan written off -                                     -                                        
Other income -                                     -                                        
Total non operating income -                                      -                                         
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(Figures in NPR)

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)
For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2078 and ending on Ashad 32, 2079

Non Operating Expense Note: 4.40

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

Loan Written Off -                                     -                                        
Redundancy provision -                                     -                                        
Expenses of restructuring -                                     -                                        
Other expense -                                     -                                        
Total non operating Expenses -                                      -                                         

Income tax expense Note: 4.41

Particulars For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079

For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078

Current tax expense 6,602,382                          -                                         
Current year 6,602,382                            -                                        
Adjustment for prior years -                                     -                                        
Deferred tax expense                          291,360.59 (1,877,406)                            
Origination and reversal of temporary differences                           291,360.59 (1,877,406)                             
Changes in tax rate                                        -   -                                        
Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses                                        -   -                                        
Total income tax expense                       6,893,743.02 (1,877,406)                            

Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit 4.41.1

Particulars  For the year ended 32nd  
Ashad 2079 

 For the year ended 31st 
Ashad 2078 

Profit before tax 21,477,388                          2,728,490                               
Tax amount at tax rate of  30 % 6,443,217                            818,547                                 
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 775,608                              166,984                                 
Less: Tax effect on exempt income -                                        
Add/less: Tax effect on other items (640,567)                             288,810                                 
Carried Forward Lossss -                                     
Total income tax expense 6,578,258                          -                                         
Effective tax rate 0.31                                    0.00%
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;fnkf ljsf; a}+ssf] P3f/f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf a}+ssf] k|aGwkq ;+;f]wgsf] nflu k]z ePsf] tLg 
dxn]

xfnsf] Joj:yf ;fljssf] Joj:yf ;+;f]wg ug'{kg]{sf] sf/0f

bkmf ^ -v_
%@ s/f]8 @# nfv ** xhf/ .  
-cIf/]kL afjGg s/f]8 t]O; nfv 
c7f;L xhf/ dfq_ ;f] k'FhLnfO{ k|lt 
z]o/ ?= !)) b/sf %@ nfv @# 
xhf/ **) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/df 
ljefhg ul/g]5 .

bkmf ^ -v_
ljsf; a}+ssf] hf/L k'FhL 
?=%),)),)),)))÷– -cIf/]kL 
krf; s/f]8 dfq_ ;f] kF'hLnfO{ 
k|lt z]o/ ? !))÷– b/sf 
%),)),))) -krf; nfv_ yfg  
;fwf/0f z]o/df ljefhg 
ul/g]5 .

hf/L k'FhL dWo] ;j{;fwf/0fsf] 
nflu Go"gtd #) k|ltzt 
;fd"lxs nufgL sf]ifnfO{ @=% 
k|ltzt / sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ )=% 
k|ltzt z]o/ clgjfo{ ¿kn] 
afF8kmfF8 ug'{kg]{ ePsf]n] .

;fnkf ljsf; a}+ssf] P3f/f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf a}+ssf] lgodfjnL ;+;f]wgsf] nflu k]z ePsf] tLg 
dxn]

xfnsf] Joj:yf ;fljssf] Joj:yf ;+;f]wg ug'{ kg]{sf] sf/0f

lgod @& -@_ o; ljsf; a}+sdf 
;ft hgfsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt 
x'g]5 . h;df ;+:yfks ;d'xaf6 
dgf]lgt÷lgjf{lrt rf/ hgf, 
;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx¿af6 
lgjf{lrt b'O{hgf / Ps hgf 
:jtGq Joj;flos  ljz]if1 
;+rfns x'g]5 . 

lgod @& -@_ o; ljsf; a}+sdf 
cf7 hgfsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt 
x'g]5 h;df ;+:yfks ;d'xaf6 
dgf]lgt÷lgjf{lrt kfFr hgf, 
;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx¿af6 
lgjf{lrt b'O{hgf / Ps hgf 
:jtGq Joj;flos  ljz]if1 
;+rfns x'g]5 .

a}Í tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL 
P]g, @)&# sf] kl/R5]b–$ sf] 
bkmf !$ -!_ adf]lhd a}+s tyf 
ljQLo ;+:yfdf al9df ;ft 
hgf ;~rfnsx¿ /xg] Joa:yf 
ePsfn]



Salapa Bikas Bank Limited

102  | !! cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

gf]6M



Salapa Bikas Bank Limited

!! cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg | 103

gf]6M



Salapa Bikas Bank Limited

104  | !! cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

gf]6M



Salapa Bikas Bank Limited

!! cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg | 105

gf]6M



Salapa Bikas Bank Limited

106  | !! cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

s]Gb|Lo sfoff{no

kmf]g g+ )#^–$@)$%&

d'Vo zfvf

kmf]g g+ )#^–$@)^#*÷$@)^#(

xn];L zfvf

kmf]g g+ )#^–$!))#(

P];]n'vs{ zfvf
kmf]g g+ )#^–$!!!)@

l;dkfgL zfvf
kmf]g g+ (*%@*$(^(^

lr;fkfgL zfvf
kmf]g g+M )#^–$@!)@!,  (*%@*$($(*

aflSznf zfvf
kmf]g g+ (*%@*&&!!!

;+s]t
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